
February 22, 2017 

Ms. Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board 
Board of Supervisors 
City Hall, Room 244 
1 Dr. Carlton B·. Goodlett Place 
San Francisco, CA 94102 

Dear Ms. Calvillo: 

The Bay Area Black United Fund of Oakland, California is pleased to submit this application for inclusion 
in the 2017 Annual Joint Fundraising Drive in accordance with Section 16.93-2 of the San Francisco 
Municipal Code. 
We are enclosing the information below in accordance with Section 16.93-2 (a) through (e) as follows: 

Attachment A (our listing of 54 charitable organizations) as our documentation that we as a federated 
agency represent 10 or more charitable organizations of which 50 percent are located in the Counties of 
San Francisco, San Mateo, Santa Clara, Alameda, Contra Costa and Marin in accordance with Section 16-
93-2 (a). 

We also certify to the Board of Supervisors that the Federal Internal Revenue Service has determined 
that contributions to all of the represented charitable organizations are tax deductible as evidenced by 
our 501 (c) (3) exemption letter (Attachment B) in accordance with Section 16-93-2 (b). 

We also verify that we have been in existence with 10 or more qualified charities for at least one year 
prior to the date of application in accordance with Section 16-93-2 (c ). 

We are also attaching our most recent certified audit (Attachment C) in accordance with Section 16-93-2 
(d). 

We are including other information that may be relevant (our company brochure) as Attachment D in 
accordance with Section 16-93-2 (e). 

Thank You, L{ ~ 
~f?rJ---· 

Kirk Hogan, CPA 
Finance Manager, Bay Area Black United Fund, Inc. 



BAY AREA BLACK UNITED FUND, INC. 

CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO 

2017 ANNUAL FUNDRAISING DRIVE APPLICATION 



3 
4 

8 

9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
so 
51 
52 
53 
54 

Code 

100 
101 
105 
109 
110 
117 
129 
134 
135 
136 
144 
145 
150 
165 
168 
178 
182 
201 
202 
203 
211 
230 
241 
246 
242 
258 
277 
282 
283 
284 
285 
287 
288 
289 
301 
302 
303 
304 
305 
306 
307 
308 
309 
310 
311 
312 
313 
314 
315 
316 
317 
318 
319 
320 

Agency Name 

Bay Area Black United Fund 
2017 Listing of Federation Charity 

Bay Area Black United Fund 
A Safe Place 

Asian Women's Shelter 
Carl B. Metoyer Center for Family Counseling 

Center on Juvenile and Criminal Justice 
Free at Last 

Berkeley Youth Alternatives 
Wee Poets 

Westside Community Services 
Whitney Young Child Development Center Inc 

Rafiki Coalition For Health and Wellness 
Boys and Girls Club of Oakland 

CAL-PEP 
Flourish Agenda, Inc. 

Family Builders by Adoption 
Aids Project of the Eastbay 
Lend a Hand Foundation 

Big Brothers Big Sisters of the East Bay 
Building Opp~rtunities for Self-Sufficiency (BOSS) 

Center for Elders Independence 
Harbor House Ministries 

Bayview Hunters Point Multipurpose Senior Services, Inc. 
Allen Temple Health and Social Service Ministries 

Healthy Communities, Inc. 
Ariel Outreach & Mission 

Health and Human Resource Education Center 
Hope 4 the Heart 
YOUTH ALIVEI 

FACES SF 
East Bay Performing Arts I Oakland Symphony 

Motivating Inspiring Supporting and Servicing Sexually Exploiting Youth (MISSSEY) 
DASH Sports Education 

DADS Club 
Black Men Speak 

Bay Area Business Roundtable 
Omega Boys Club -Alive & Free 

East Oakland Youth Development Center (EOYDC) 
Ella Baker Center For Human Rights 

Hidden Genius Project, Inc. 
Outdoor Afro 

Peacemakers, Inc. 
Student Program for Academic & Athl!ltiC Transitioning (SPAAT) 

Super Stars Literacy 
The Mentoring Center 

Training Institute for Leadership Enrichment 
Young Scholars Program (YSP) 

Richmond Main Street Initiative, Inc. 
Solar Richmond 

West Contra Costa Public Education Fund 
Coleman Advocates for Children and Youth 

Heallthy Black Families, Inc. 
Ephesian Children's Center 

California Resources and Training 
Youth Uprising 

Attachment A 

telephone n\1mber Agency Web Address 
(510) 763-7270 ww.babuf.org 
510-986-8600 ~asafeplacedvs.om 

415-751-7110 www.sfaws.org 
510-562-3731 www.cffc.biz 
415-621-5661 www.cjcLorq 
650-462-6999 www.freeatlast.org 
510-845-9010 www.bayonline.org 
510-848-6905 www.weepoets.org 
415-431-9000 www.westside-health.org 
415-567 -2357 www.facessf.org 
415-615-9945 www.rafikicoalition.org 
510-444-8211 www.bgcoakla!J!Llllil 
510-874-7850 www.calpeo.org 
510-282-6909 www.tlourisbagenda.com 
510-272-0204 www.famllybuildersbyadoption.org 
510-663-7979 www.apeb.org 
510-553-1262 'JIWW.!endahandfQundation.org 
415-503-404 7 www.bbbsba.org 
510-649-1930 www.self~sufficiency.org 

510-452-8835 www.elders.org 
510-534-0165 www.hhminlstries.org 
415-822-1444 www.bhpmss.org 
510-544-3939 www.allen-temple.org 
510-444-9655 www.healthycommunities.us 
510-978-5844 www.arielom.org 
510-834-5990 www.hhrec.ora 
510-688-5011 www.hope4theheart.org 
510-594-2588 www.youthalive.org 
415-567 -2358 www.facessf.org 
510-444-0800 v.,wi.oaklandsymphony.org 
510-251-2070 www.misssey.org 
510-982-9006 www.dashcamp.org 
510-396-7776 www.chris\associatlon.com 
510-415-2098 
510-568-6302 www.babrt.ora 
415-826-8664 v1ww.stayaliveandfree.org 
510-912-1377 www.eoydc.org 
510-285-8230 www.ellabakercenter.org 
415-547-0856 www.hiddengeniusQroject.org 
510-913-6100 www.outdoorafro.org 
510-830-5755 w..vw.geacemakersinc.us 
415-378-5871 www.spaat.org 
510-777-0870 www.superstarsliterar.y.org 
510-891-0427 Yf!'N'.tmmtor.ora 
510-568-5563 www.trainloglnstltuteonline.com 
415-465-2620 1w.w.youngscholarsprogram.orn 
510-236-4049 'f/WW.richmondmainstreel.Qrg 
510-253-2211 www.solarrichmond.org 
510-233-1464 www.edfundwest.org 
415-239-0161 www.colemanadvocates.org 
510-285-6689 
510-658-7118 
510-451-2545 'flWW.caratnet.org 
510-777-9909 www.~oulhugrising.org 



Internal Kevenw:-: ~1;rv1 
District Director 

Date: ~"79 1::1 

Bay Area Black United Fund, Inc. 
1440 Broadway, Suite 330 
Oakland, CA 94612 

Dear Applicant: 

Department of thr: T reasurv 
!Attachment B • 

A l' f ~u P"Sf'c.:1 Ending: 

December 31 
Foundation St.et.us Clanlfie.atlom 

509(a)(l) & 170(b)(l)(A)(vi) 
Advance Ruling Period End!'<: 

December 31, 1980 
~n to Com•i::t 

P.rofumo 
(':(lnt•et Te!ephM* Numbar: 

(510) 763-7270 
94-2602958 

BaRed on information supplied, and assuming your operations will be as stated 
in ycu:r application for reoogni tion of exemption. we have determined you are exempt 
from Federal income tax unda:r section 50l(c}(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. 

B~o(:l.ttse you are a newly created organization, we are not now making a. final 
determination of your fow:~dation status under section 509(a) o! the Code. However, 
we have determined that you can reasonably be expected to be a publicly supported 
organization descrHJed in section 509(a) (1) & 170 (b) (1) (A) (vi). 

Accordingly, you will be treated as a publicly supported organization, and not 
as ~ private foii.ndation, du.ring; an advance ruling period. Tl'iis ~dvanoe ruling period 
begins on the da.te of your inception and ends on the date shown above. 

Within 90 days after the end of your advance ruling period, you must submit to 
us information needed to determine whether you have met the requirements o.f the 
applicable support test during the advance ruling period. If you establish that you 
have been a publicly supported organization, you will be classified as a section 
50S(a)(l) or 509{a)(2) organization as long as you continue to meet the requirements 
of the applicable support teat. If you do not ineat the public support :requirements 
during the advance ruling period, you will be classified a.a a private foundation for 
future periods. Also, if you are classified as a pt·iva.te foundation, you will be 
treated as. a. pr:ivate foundation frott1 the date o:r your inception tor purposes of 
secti0ns 507(d} and 4940, 

Granters and donors may rely on the determination that you a.re not a private 
foundation until 90 days arter the end of your advance :ruling period. If you submit 
the requirAd information within the 90 days, granters and. don.ore may continue to 
rely on the advance determination until the Service makes a final determination of 
your foundation status, However, if notioe that you will no longer be treated as a 
section 170 (b) (l) (A) (vi) organization is published in the Internal Revenue Bulletin, 
grantor;; e.nd donors may not rely on this determination after the date of such, 
publi(.;c,~icn. Also, a granter or donor may not rely on this determination i.f he Or' 

she was in pa!"t :responsible for, or was aware of, the act or failure tc a.ct that 
resulted in your loss of section 170(b)(l)(A)(vi) status, or acquired knowledge the:':. 
the !nte:rn:al Revenue Servi~e had given notice that you would be removed f:om 
class1fica"ion as a section 170(b)(l)(A)(vi) organi::anon 

Letter 1045(00) {5-7 

lpage3 ] 



! I' "' . ' ,,. your sour:,,..,s o .. support, or your purposes, ... .naraoter, or :method .er opera ti on 
change, please let us know so we ca.."1 consider the effect ct the change ® your 
exempt status and !oundatiqn status. Aiso, you should inforn us or all changes i~ 
your name or address. 

Generally. you are nQt liable !'or social seouri ty {Fl CA) taxes unles:s you file 
a waiver or exemption cat>titicata as provided in the Federal Insurance Contributions 
Act. If you have paid FICA taxes without filing the waiver, you should call us. You 
are not liable for the tax imposed under the Federal Unetrployment Tax Act {FUTA). 

Organizations that are not private foundatiop.s are not subject to the excise 
taxes under Chapter 42 of the Code, Howaver. you are not automatically ax9mpt from 
other Federal excise taxes. If you hava any questions about excise. employment, or 
other Federal taxes. plea.se let us know. 

Donors may cleduet contril:m'tions to you as provided in section 170 of the Code. 
Bequests, legacies, devises. tra.nstera, or gifts to you er for your use are 
deductible for Federal estat~ and gitt tax purposes if they meet the applicable 
provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and 2522 of the Code. 

You are required to tile Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt rrom Income 
'l'ax, only if you.:r gross receipts aa.cl1 year a.re normally more than $10, 000. If a 
return is :required, it must be tiled by the 15th day or the fifth month a.rt er the 
end of your annual accounting period. The law imposes a penalty of $10 a day, up to 
a maximum or $5,000, when a return i~ filed l~te, unl~ss there is reasonable cause 
for the delay. 

You zu·a not required to t.:1,le Federal inci::rme tax returns unless you are subject 
to the tax on unrel~ted business incQme under seoticn 511 of the Code. It you are 
subj eet to this tu, you. 1m1st tile an income t.ax return on Form 990-T. In this 
letter, we a.re not detarminir:ig whether any of your present or proposed ac.rtivities 
are unrelated trade ¢r businass aa defined in section 513 of the Code. 

You need an employer ident;L:tica:tion number even if you have no employees. H 
an employer identification number was not entered on your applicatic.m, a number will 
be assigned to you and you will be adviaed of it. Please U$a that number on all 
returns you file and in a;U co:rrespondenee with the Internal Ravenu~ Service. 

Baca.use this letter could help resolve any questions about your exempt status 
and toundation ~tat'U$, you ~hauld keep it in your permanent records. 

It you have any questions, please contact the person whose name and telephone 
number are shown in the heading of this letter .. 

Sincerely yours. 

1 !) 
·);..,7,,, ,." f,.l·#Y!' (' ,! f 

l f,'-~ ........... 4· ~-.. <:,..;~,,..,,..p.1",.. 

District Director 

Attachment 

L_____.4 l 
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ATTACHMENT C 

I 
I 

I 
I 

1 
I 

FOR TAX YEAR 2015 
I 

I 

BAY AREA BLACK UNITED FUND, INC. I 
! 

I 
I 

CHRISTOPHER CHIME OGBODO, CPA 

4225 TELEGRAPH AVENUE 

OAKLAND, CA 94609 

(510)652-6213 



8879 .. EO 
IRS e-file Signature Authorization 

for an Exempt Organization 

2015 
F1Jr <::afendar ye~r 201f), or fiscal year begirmi119 ·--·,,--·-··----···- , and ,;Ming ·~-···------·-

l:lepoi1rnent ~f lh~ Trcosury ,., Do not ~nd to the IRS. K~ep for your records. 
1ni.•mai Rev~nue seriice II> Information about Form B8"flM'!O and its inl>tn.mtions is at www.lrs.g()v/form887'9eo. 
~~ ...... "'--~--'..;_.~-'"~~~~ ~~--~~~. .~;;_....,,""'.:'""~~....,,.~.!-~-~~~~~~~ 
N~me cf e•emp1 Ofll•""·"'io~ li!mploy;,r it.l~n!ifica\IM numtar 

~~!~ii:A ~LACK UNITED FOND, INC. 
Nome <md tl\I~ ~l ol!k~r 

DUANE T POE, CEO 
lP1,1tJ<tlL_J~ .. Q!.B~!~!.!'.l.~!13!~~turl'!. lnf_i:!rm~n (Wh9le Dollars Or2!IL._ ____ ~. ---~---.. --...•. ,,,,. _____ ..... ,, •....... 
Check the box for the return for which you are LJs1ng this Form 8879·EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you 
check the box on line fa, 2a, 3a, 4a, or Sa, below. and the amount on that line for the return being tiled with tr11s form was blank, then 
leave line 1b, 2b, Sb, 4b, or Sb, whichever Is applicable. blank (d.o Mt enter ·0-). But, if you entered ·O- on the return, then enter -0· on 
the applicable line below. Do not complete more than 1 line in f'art I. 

ib 7 1a Form 990 check hme Iii' IZJ b Total reveriue, it any (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A). line '12) 
2a Form 990-EZ check here "' 0 b Total r0vem.1e, if any (form 990·EZ, hne 9) 

-·-··---,,·-·-·'-·-

3a Form 1120-POL check here I>'[] b Totaltax (Form 1120-POL, line 22) 
4a Form 990-PF check here ill' 0 b Tax ba1>ed on investmen~ incom& (Forni 990-PF, Part VI, line 5) 
Sa Forni 8868 check here • [] b Balance Due (Form 13868, Part I. line 3c or Part II, line Be) 

2b --···-"·'--·--··· 
3b 
4b 

5b 

~U'.l Declaration and S.J.9r1_~~rn .. ~~J!'~.riz~!~11 ~f Officer __ · __ -~-·-~---~---
Under penames of perjury, I dec;lare that 1 ?man officer of the above organization and that I have examined a copy of the · ······-·····~ .. ,,, ... ,¥,¥-.. ·-H····,,.v-·· .. -

orgarnwllon's 2015 electromc relum and accompanying :schedules and sla\f!rments and to the bes\ of my knowledge and belief, they 
are true, correct. and complete, I further declare that !he amount in Part I above 1s the amount shown on the copy of the 
organlzation's electronic return. I consent to allow my intermediate service provider. tnrnsrmtter, or electronic return originator (ERO) 
to send the organization's return to the lRS and to receive from the IRS {al an ackn1.wMdgement al receipt or reason for rejection o! 
the transmission. (bl the reason for any delay in processing the return or rotund, and (e) the date of any refund. If applicable, I 
authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Flnanci:al Agent to inllla\e an electronic funds withdrawal (dire~t debit) entry to the 
financial institution account indlosted in the tax prnparation software for payment of the organi;..al;lon's federal taxes owed on this 
return, and the financial institution lo debll the entty to this account. To revoke a payment I rnust contact the U,$, Treasury Financial 
Agant at H~88-353-4ei37 no later than 2 business days prior to IJ1e p<1yment (settlern~mt) date. I alilo authorize the financ\al Institutions 
involved in the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential i1iformatlon necessary to answer inquiries and 
resolve Issues related to the payment I have selected 0 per$om;I ioentjflcatlon number (PINI as. my signature tor the organization's 
elecirornc retum and, If appllcable, the organization's con;;l'>nt to electroni-:; fl.Inds wit.hdmwaL 
Officer's PIN: check one box only 

l authorize CHRISTOP!Ui!R. CRIME OGBODO' c . to enter my PIN 0 29 5 a as my Signature ----. -· -~---e-ifc>1T.mru.m,;~--··--·····---'-~' t:irt;--;;;;;~;·hu!-

<10 !!Ol enter 1111 zjl<o& 

on the organiza!Jorl's tax year 2015 electronically tiled return, If I have indicated within this retum that a copy of the return is 
being flied with a state agency(ie$) regulating charities as part of the IRS f'ed/State program. i also authorize the aforementioned 
ERO to enter my PIN on the retum's disclosure consent screen. 

LJ lion, I will Mter my PtN as my slgf\a\tffe ;in th!:! organization's ta;; year 2015 electron\cally fiied return, 
m that a copy oi the retur •inQ flied with a stare agancy(ies) regulating charities as part of 
enter my PIN o urn's disciosurn c<:ms;;mt screen. 

o~a • OB-08-2016 

Authentlcatio_n_.~--------------~. ----·~--,·-·-·-·--·--··-~-···"-·-·-·····"-·-·~~-------·-~ 
ER.O's EFINIPIN. Enter your si ·digit electromc filing identiiication 
number (EFIN) followed by yourfive-dlglt self-selected PlN. 

1 certify !hat the above numeric entry ls my Plf\I, whid1 is my signature on !he 20i 5 electronically filed return for the organization 
Indicated above,! r.onflrm !hat I am submlttlns this return in accordance With the requirements of Pub, 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) 
Information for Authorized IRS e·file Providers for Business Returns, 

ERO's srgoature 

ERO fJh.1$t ~~his Form. SeeTnstrnctions ~""" 
________ D.._o_N_o~t_S_u_b_r-'-ni~ ttu.~ !RS Unless Rii!!,9Uii?sted Tc:,~ So·----~ 

· for Paperwork Rech.1.otlon Act Notice, see instructions. Form 6879-E.O {2.015) 

EEA 



043 
':>ale Accepted DO NOT MAIL THIS FORM TO F'TB 

TAXABLE YEAR FORM 

2015 
California e-file Return Authorization for 
Exempt Organizations 8453-EO 

faempi Organizauon narr;e 

BAY AREA BLACK UN'ITED FUND, INC. 

Part I Electrortie Return lnformatio~_(whole colla.r:s only) 
Total gross receipts (form 199, line 4) . 

2 Total gross income (Form Hl9, lme 8) . 
3 Tota! expenses and disbursements (Form 199, Une 8) 

5 Routing number 
6 Account number 

M~nlif1mg number 

94-2602958 

••••"'·"'"·'"'"'"...,.._.•••••-•••¥ H••••••n•H••••·'•··"""·W·'""''""',.,,.,.,_,.,_.,,_.,,,.,., • .>M .. >.o~ •• M~W.W.m.,,,.."~""" .. _.,,._,,, 

1 764.1EL 
2 7 
3 
~~-·---····-~~~-

7 Type of account: 0 Checking 0 Savings 

Part IV. Oeelar,lltion oCQfficer ~~~-·--.-~. ---········---~·--·---·-·····---·--·------····-·--·~~-·----------.......... "'·--·--·-----........ 
I authorize the exempt orgllnital1orn accounl to bie 5ettied a~ d!lSigflillwd in Part Ii II r er.eel< Pan fl, BoK 4, i authorize an elei;\mnic kinds withdr11wal tor 
1he amour.t listed on line 4a. 

Under penalties of perjury, I declMe that I am an officer of the mbove exempl organlzallon arid that too 1nfonnation I provlde<l to my ete-c\tonic return originator 
(ERO), transmitter, or intermediate service provider and the amounts in Part I above agree with !he amounts 011 the corresporid1ng linea or the exempt 
organization'!> 2016 California ei>1Ctronic return. To !hi'! h.est of my lmowleqge and belief, the el\empt organization's return ia true, correct, al'\d complete. If 
the (lxempt organiz.atkin Is filing a balance du¢ return, I unctersland that 1f the Franchl:>e 1'ax Board (FTB) doos not receive full and timely paymem of the 
'1Xarnpi orgnn1Zatior'l'i> fee · · · liable for IM f$ liabihty s.nd all appllqable interest and penalMs. I l!l.lti1orize tl11' exen1pt 
organization tell.Im and aci:o utes and atatements be transmrt:tad m the FTB by ihe ERO, transmitter, or irrtermedrate service provider. t1 the 
prooel!illlng oftf'Ul exempt" rn1um or refund ill delaylx!, I authorlie the FTS to disclose to the ERO or intermediate servlci.t provider the 
reason{s) for the delay. 

Sign 
Here 

I declare that I have reviewed mpt organiZation's return and that the entries on form FTB R45'.l·EO are compiete imcj correct to lh'.l be$\ of my 
knowledge, (If i srn only an intermediate service provider, ! understand tnat I am not responsible for reviewin!;j \he exempt organlzat1on's return. l declare, 
however, that form FTB ll453·EO accurately reflects the data on the return.) I have obtain€1d the organization Officer's (>ignallite on form FTS 8453-EO ~fore 
traMrnitting this fetum to the FTB; I have provided the or\jarn:zation Officer with e eopy of all forms and informat10n that wilt file with ltte FTEl, imd I hi.Wll 
followed all other reqvireme11ts desc1iood 1n FTB Pub 1345, Z-016 e-!ile Handbook for Aulbortzed e-1\te Providers I will k~p form FTB 8453·EO on file 
tor four years from the due dale of !he reu.itn tour years from the date lha exempt or9ana;w11on relurn is filed. Whichever Is later, and I will make a copy 
available lo Iha FTS l1pon request If I am also the paid prepare, under penalties of perjuf)I, I declare that l have examined the above exempt organizallon's 
return and accompanying schedu!eJ; and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct. and complete. I make thl; ctedar<1Uon 
based on all Information ol whi<;h l have knowledge. 

ERO 
Must 
Sign 

i EHO'&FrtN Check if~· Chee>. 
a<~<) poid it ;e11- . 
prop~re:; !ZI empioy«;l !ZI l? 0141; 0 0 l 7 

FEHN 

CPA ·------'-' :::.-9..:::.4_-~3_::_0_::_0.::.6.;:.9..:::2-=:6_ 
J ZIP Code 

I 94609 
Under penaltie$ ot ~!jury, I declare that I himi examined the above organ'ization's relum and accompanying schedules and statements, and to the biest ot 
my knowlaage and beliei, they arl!l true, ~orrect, anci complete, I make 1his declaration bai;ed on all inlornnatlon of which I have knowledge. 

Paid 
Preparer 
Must 
Sign Firm's fi$tne {or ynLJrS 

it self-<1mployea) 
and addre~s 

For Privacy Notice, get FTB 1131 ENG/SP. FTB 8453-EO 2015 



Form 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 
2015 

Deparlmenl of !11£> rreasul')' 
Internal Revenue Seiviee 

Under section 501 (c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the lntemal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 

~ Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. 

.., Information about Form 990 and its Instruction$ ls at www.lf$;govlform990. 

A For the 2.015 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2015, and ending , 20 
::--~~~~~~.---...... ..-..................... _,,--~ ............ --...... ~~ ...... ------...... -..--~ ..... -.. ....... .._~._---~:.=~~~-~ 
B Cneck 1f applicable: £, Napa o!_~ga~izat1on _B.!>:_'!,'.,, AREA B~S!_K_'fJ'N_I_T_E_D __ F_UND_-','--I __ N_C_, ---------------1 o E111j>loyor id~ntmeation !\(;, 

0 Adctr<1•S d1dn9e Oo1M b\t>ll\u$S as 9 4 - ~ 6 0,£!,~····-·-····-·--·-· 
0 Name change Number and street (or P.O. box if mail Is not delivered to s11eel addr1!SS) I Roo1~;:;;;-- E Telephone number 

0 tnltialrelt.Jm 1212 BROADWAY STREET STE 640 (510) 763-7270 
---------~~---'"~---,%·•··------·--·---'-~------If-*;..;...;;;;...;..;;...;....;...;....;..,;,.;;;;..;.,,;;...__ 

0 Final retumlt.erm1nated City ort()Wn, stat<> or prOvince, country, aM ZIP orf~reign po$lal code 764, 153 
0 Amended tetum OAKLAND, CA 94612 G Gross recelpls$ 

0 Application pending F NaiM and addr!>Ss o!prlnelpal officer: :OtIANE T POE 

SAME AS C ABOVE H(a) ~~b~~?n1::riumtor 0 Yee fZl No 

'. ..... ~eroJl!.slatu~: !}{ S01(c)(3) 0 601(e){ ) ~ 1inoer1nc.) 0 4947(a}(i) or 0 527 H{bl Are all ~ubordinaies 1ne1vded?. 0 Yes [] No 

J Wob$1to: ,. WWW• BABUF • ORG ··~----···------- ____ ........... __ _,__H(,_c'""J .,."'""'ro_u'--: a-'-~_:,_,~P:.:.~Jl,.,:::...ac~~.:..c;m:..;;.1~"'!r"(·s-\t_'_ns_hu_c_u,_:m_s1 ____ _ 
K f'Nm Qf Q'l)anizalion: IXJ COll)tlra11on 0 True:l 0 Ats~i9\ion 0 Othor !Ii' ·1· 1,. Year of forr'Mtioo: 197 2 I M Si.ate <>f legal dom1c1le: CA 

1 Snefly describe the organization's mission or most significant acllvlties; OUR MISSION IS TO LEAD THE BAY ~~~_!'LACK __ _ 

COMMUNITY Al'l'D OUR PAR.'l'N:ERS IN A UMIFIED EFFORT TO RESTORE VITALITY TO OUR PEOPL~ l\ND 

Nl!:IGHBORHOODS, BY SECORING 1'ND INVESTING FINANCIAL RESOURCES IN COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS 
THAT BUILD INDIVIDUAL AND ORGANIZATIONAL CAPACITY FOR SUCCESS. 

2 Check I.hi~ box·;n-~ the organization discontinued its operations o~ .. disposed of more than 25% of its net assets. 
---------~-

3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line ia) . . .. ,___3 __ ,__ ___ ..... ~ ___ e 
4 Number ofindependentvoting members of the governing body (Part VI. line 1 b) , 1--4--1----.. --~ 
5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year2015 (Part V, Hne 2a) 5 6 

6 Total number ofVolunteers (estimate If necessary} 6 1---r--,·-----.. --_ .. __ __ 
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column {,C), line 12 .. "fa o 

b Net unrelated bu.siness taxable income from F9rm 990· T; J,i;i __ e~3_4---',-· -~---.......... ___ _,_ ______ _,__7_b-i-__ , __________ ... ,,,o, 

r--~P_ri_ot_Y_ear ___ +--__ Cuuent Year 

62 9, 15~ ,,, ___ 7 6.~.! .. 9_~ 
1---------->---····----·-o 

650, 32' 
(21,14€) 

SeginnlllQ" of Cum:mt Y .iar 

___ 7_6_4 1153 

0 

740,801 
23,352 

~~ og b 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) .... 
~~ 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) .•• 

__ , 140,47' 
End of Year 

212,484 
256,541 297,205 

z.J? 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 . <1os,or l (84,721 

'---=S""ig""n;;;:.;a;;;:.;t:..:.uc:..re"".""'B"-lo.:::..c.;..k ____ -:----~-::------·----------· ..... _____ _ 
Under penalli~ ol pequty, I de<:lere that 1 have e•~m1m1<1 th•S r~tum, tndudmg accompanying s~hedules and s\lltemenis, ~nd i.o !M best of my knowledge and belief, 1t 1s 
tt\Je, ~orrecl. and complete, Deel~r;iiion ¢f f}tepa~r (Othet than offi,er) Hi lms<0 en a!l lnrormalion of which pr~parer has GO)' knov.1edg'1, 

Si~:--· .. ~ ~~~~~:~E ...... --~---·~·------· , .. ·--·=i~:e-..,--. ---···-·:--·-"' 
Here .. DUANE _'.!.JOE, 9.!!'J_O_~,--... --.. ·-----.... --.... 

, Type or pnnt name and tiUe 

Paid 
Preparer 
Use Only 4225 TELEGRAPH AVENUE 

OAK:r.Abro CA 94609 

May-ihe IRS discuss this return \1111~, ~~e prep'!!:er shov;!1 above? {see instructions) . 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Not~ce, $1:!& the separate instructions. 

EF-A 

!'hone no. 

510~652-6213 

. Oves rID"~ 
Form 990 (2015) 



Form 990 2015). BAY AREA BLACK UNITED FUND, INC. 

Partm . Statement of Program Service Accomplishments 
..... .,,,,,,,,,, ____ ...... .2~.~.9! ii Schedule 0 conta1ns,,,,a response or"note to any line in this Part_ll_l __ -..,-____________ _:...._:....~·c..-:....· ""D"-
i Briefly describe the organization's mission: 

OUR MISSION IS ,,,,TO. L~. THE BAY AREA BX..ACK COMMUNITY AND OUR PARTNERS IN A UNIFIED EFFOR'L';t'_O __ 

RESTORE VITALITY TO OUR PEOPLE AND NEIGlfBORHOOPS, BY ~.~S!URING AND INVESTING F!NANCIAL 

.~sou~c:.~.~L.!!'l.S_C?_~ITY o~~~~ZAT:i:ONS THA'!' BUILD INDIVXO'OAL AND ORGANIZATIONAL CAPACITY FOR 

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the 
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? . . . • . . Yes Ii] No 
It "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O. 

3 Did the organlzalion cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program 
services? .. . , . . . . . . . . . D Yes !ii No 
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule 0. 

4 Describe li1e organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by 

expense·iL Section 501 (c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and auocauons to others, 
the total expenses, and revenue. if any, for each program service reported. 

4a (Code: ~J (Expenses lli 620, 500 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $-~----
THE CRITICAL MASS ~~!!!_SONpJ1CT~Ji. .. J!iC) PROGRAM _E.l .... 1HE PRlU~M!NENT BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 

MOD!F!CATION~STRAT~?Y CREATlllD BY ~ FOR THE :SLACK COMMUNITY. BEGUN IN 2005, H.C RECRU!'l'S! .. ______ _ 

EDUCATES AND T~'.!!f~_yo:i:.~~~!tlL trq~~G A FOUR MONTH. .... ::.<::LABS" U'l'ILIZ!NG, AN AFRO-CEl.llTR!C 

fURR!ctl1f,P,M• OUR!NG Tl!E PROCESS, PAAT:tCil?ANTS BECOME EMPOWERED THROUGH SELF-AWARENESS, GROUl? 

SUPPORT Af.!!? .. GUIDANCE _FROM .A._'!'AAIN!i';J.':? ... "CONDUg'.!°,9R" TO EMBRACE ~- PERSONALIZED BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 

MODIFICATION STRATEGY THAT BECOMES Tlm ... FRAMEWORK :FOR A LIFE CRANGING EXPERIENCE. UPON 

G~'.Q.!\-'f .. !Q~..L--~£!!,~_JICIPANT .. !!ECEI~!! A HEALTH COND,l:ICTOR. NUMBER THAT DES:tGNATES Tltli:IR 

"PASSAGE" Im'O AN EMPOWl!lRED LIFE OF INDIVIDUAL AN!) COMMUN!~ HEALTH ADVOCACY. OVER 9C!_O BAY_ ..... _. 

AREA RESID~'S ARE HEALTH CO~]JCTORS. YOUTH CONDUCTORS 2014 BASED UPON THE HEALTH CONDUCTOR 

MODEL, THE NEiW ctTRR:tCULUM WILL FOCUS ON ENGAGING A YOONG .. 2ENERA.TION, 18-30 YEARS OLD, .~N A._ .. _, __ 

~~JiAY~ .. Q...~ ..... H~.~TH .. ~Q!?_!!ICA_'!_!ON W!_'!:'.fi A HEALTH :X:N'l.'ERVENTION ANP COMMUNITY LEADERSHIP 

------~-----------·------------·-·---·---"'"""-----~·----·····-·"'"···-
including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ ___ _ 

.. ,,,,, ___ .~.,,.~--~"""---···---------------------- -----. 
·---··"------·-· .. -·----····----···········-----· 

----····--·"·--·····-··•""'--·~--------··---····--·------------ --------------~---
•••••••••'·'"'N ___ ,,,,,,,_~--""m---•U•~---••··----------·---- ----~---~---· 

----·-----,·---~--------

-~~---··-- ·--------·------~ ~~.-.----~~ '"" 

4c (Code: ~---_., .. ,......... (Expenses $ ............. ,,-···- including grants of $ ,,,, _______ } (Revenue $ _______ _ 

----- ---------·-·---p~-,-, 

----------~·-·-· ------·------· 

-----~--·•--u"•----~-- -------~ .. 

-------·· .... . ................... --..... , ...... , ________ ,._,,, ____ ,,, ______ , __ .............. -------------~. 
4d Other program services (Describe ln Schedule O.) 

(Expenses $ ,, _ _!!:t9tudingj![~f!J!_QL~----··- -----........ ) (Revenue $ ..... -------~ 
4e Total program service expenses I>- 6 2 8 , 5 O o 

EEA Form 990 (2015) 



t'Plf:U~] .Checklist of Required Schedules 
94-21502958 Page3 

----.,. ... ~---~.,,---~_,,_,,,,..,...,,,.. ___ "_•R-............. ,,,,,,,,.."'"""""''"-""'~--r"""""""""' 

r---l-~ _Y.es i No 

Is !he organizauon described in section 501 (c)(3/ or 4947(a){1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes," 
complete Schedule A , . . . . . • • . . . , . 

2 Is the organization required lo complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? 

3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to 
candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C. Part l . , . . .... 

4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activltles, or have a section 501(h) 
election In effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Scheduie C, Part ti , 

5 Is the organization a section 501\c){4), 501(c)(5), or 501(cX6) organization that receives membership dues, 
assessments, or similar amounts as defined In Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes,'' complete Schedule c, 
Part HI . , • . . . , . . . . . . , . . . , . . • . . , • . . . • • , 

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donorn 
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? lf 
'Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I . . . . ...... , ..... . 

1 Did the organizalfon receive or hold a conservation easement, Including easements to preserve open space, 
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part II . . . . . . 

8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If ~ves," 
complete Schedule D, Part II! • . . . . . . . . . . . . • . 

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a 

custodian for amounts notllsted In Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or 
debt negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV . . . . . . . , . . . . 

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets In temporarily restrlcted 
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi·endowments? lf "Yes," complete Schedule O, Part V 

11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes,'' then complete Schedule 0, Parts VI, 
VII, vm, IX, or x as applicallh:L 

a Did the organization report an amount fOr land, buildings, and equiprnent in Part X, line 10? If "Yes," 
complete Schedule 0, Part Vl . . , , . . . . . . . 

b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that ls 5% or more 
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? lf"Yes: complete Schedule D, Part Vll . . . , ..... . 

c Did the organization report an amount for investments ,. program related in Part X, line 13 that Is 5% or more 
of its total assets reported ln Part X, line 16? It "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIII ... , . . . . .. 

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets 
reported in Part X. line Hi? If •Yes," complete Schedule D, Part !X . . . , 

' . . ' , ~ 

e Did the organization report an amount for other HabiUbes in Part X. line. 25? lf "Yes." complete Schedule D, Part X . . 
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the ta.x year include a footnote that addresses 

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 7 40)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 

12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If •Yes," complete 
Schedule D, Parts XI and XU . • • . • , • . • • . . . • • . • • • . . . . • • . . , . . . . , • . . • 

i3 

b Was the organization included in consolldated. Independent audited financial statements for 1he tax year? If 
"Yes," and If the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional 
Is the organization a school described In section 170(b)(1 )(A)(ii)? lf"Yes," complete Schedule E 

14!1 

b 

15 

16 

17 

Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United Stales? . 
Did 1he organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, 
fundralsing, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United Slates, or aggregate 
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes:· complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV . . . . . 
Did the org,anization report on Part IX, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or 
for any foreign organization? if "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV . , , ....•. 
Old the organization report on Part IX, column \A), tine 3, more than $5,0oo of aggregate grants or other 
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 111 and IV ..... , .. , 
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses tor professional fundralslng services on 
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 1 ·1e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions} 

HI Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundrais\ng event gross income and contributions on 
Part Vlil, llnes 1c and 8a? If "Yes." complete Schedule G, Part IL . . . , . , . , ..... 

19 Did the organization report more than $15,oOO of gross income from gaming activities on Part V111, line 9a? 
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Ill ...• , • . . . • , .. , •.. , •...•..• 

EEA 

x 

5 x 

6 ' x 

7 x 

a x 

9 x 

11a x 

11b,,. x 

11c x 

11d x 
11e x 

11f x 

12a 

x 
13 x 
14a x 

14b x 

15 x 

16 

x 

19 
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Form 990 (20t5) BAY AREA l'!i::.ACK UNITED FUND,, INC' 

20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H 
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or 
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? !f "Yes .. " complete Schedule I. Parts I and II . . . . . , 

22 Did !he organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other asststance to or tor domestic individuals on 
Part IX, column (A), llne 2? If "Yes." complete Schedule I, Parts I and Ill . . , . , .. , 

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" lo Part VII, Section A. line 3, 4, or 5 about compensallon of the 
organizaoon's current and former officers, directors. trustees, key employees, and highest compensated 
employees? lf"Yes," complete Schedule J ..• , . , . • • , •.. 

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than 
$100,000 as of the last day ofthe year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes," answer lines 24b 
through 24d and wmp!ete Schedule K. ff "No." go to line 25a . . . . . , , . . . , . . . . . . . . 

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 
c Did !he organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year 

to def ease any tax-exempt bonds? . . . . , . . . . . • . . . . 

d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding al any time during the year? . . . 
25a Section 501(c){3}, 501{c){4), and 501(c){29}organ1a:ations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit 

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L. Part I 
b ls the organization aware !hat it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior 

year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 900 or 990-EZ? 

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I , . . . , . . . . . . . . ... , .•. 
26 Did the organlz.ation report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any 

current or former officers, directors, trustees, Key employees, highest cornpem;ated employees, or 
disqualified persons? If ''Yes," complete Schedu[e L, Part ti . . , . , , • , , . . . . 

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, 
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled 

entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes: complete Schedule L, Part Ill . , 

26 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, 
Part IV instructions fur applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): 

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee'( If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . 

b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete 
Schedule L, Part IV , , . . . . , . . . , . . . . . . . . 

c An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a famny member thereof) 
was an officer, director. trustee. or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part !V 

29 Dld the organization receive more than $25,000 in non·cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M 
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art. historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified 

conservation contribulions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M ......... . 
31 Did !he organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes; complete Schedule N, 

Part l. • . . . .... , ....... , ... , .. , .. 
32 Dld the organization sell, exchange, dispose ol, or transfer more than 25% of Its net assets? If "Yes." 

complete Schedule N, Part II . . . , ... 

33 Did the organlzalion own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate frorn !he organizauon under Regulations 
sections 301.7701·.2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I . 

34 Was the·organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part ll, Ill, 
or IV, and Part V, line 1 , . . . . . . , .. , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , .• , 

35a Didtheorganizationhaveacontrolledentitywithinthemeanlngofsectlon512(b)(13)?.,.,,., 
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a 

controlled entity within the meaning of secilon 512(b)(13)? If "Yes." cornpleta Schedule R, Part V, line 2 
36 Section 5Q1(c)(3} organizations. Did !he organization make any transfers to an exempt non-oharl!able 

related organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 , , . . . . • . . . . . . . . , , 
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that Is not a related organization 

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes." complete Schedule R. 
Part VI • . . . , , . . , . . . 

38 Did the organi;,;ation complete Schedule 0 and provide explanations in Schedule 0 for Part VI, lines 11 b and 
19? Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule 0 , •. , .. 

EEA 

94-2602958 Page4 

Yes No 

20a 

20b 

21 

22 

,, . , ' ... ,, 23 

24a x 
'''"'""' --24b 

24c 

2Bb x 

x 
x 

x 

x 

33 x 

34 x 
35a x 

x 

38 x 
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Form 990 (2015) BAY AREA BLACK UNITED FUND, INC. 

~ Statements Regarding Other IRS filings and Tax Compliance 
··""····------ gjleck if SC.h~Sfule 0 co!!~.ins a resp°"r.!?,e or note to any line In t!li_s_P_art_V_~"-----------

1 a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- 1f not applicable . . , , 

b Enter the number of Forms W-2.G Included in line 1a Enter -0· If not applicable 
c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules tor reportable payments to vendors and 

reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . . . . . 

2a Enterthe number of emp!oyeesreported on Fol'Tii W-3. Transmittal of Wage and Tax 

Statements. filed tor the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return . 
b If at !east one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 

Note. If the sum ot lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required lo e·file (see instructions) 

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1.000 or more during the year? • . ... 
b If "Yes/' has it filed a Form 990-T for thls year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation In Schedule O 

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority 
over, a ftnancia! account in a foreign country {such as a bank account. securities account. or other financial 
account)? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: ll» 

See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts 
(FBAR). 

5<1 Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transacllon at any time during the tax year?. • , . . 

b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was mis a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? , 
c If "Yes" to line Sa or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 

t!a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the 
organization soHcit any contnbutions that were not tax deductible as charitable contrlbut1011s? 

b ff "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statemenl that such contributions or 

gifts were not tax deductible? . . , . . . . 
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). 

a Did the organt<:ation receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods 
and services provided to the payor? 

b If "Yes," did the organization notify the. donor ol lhe value of the goods or services provided? . 
c Did the organization sell. exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personat property for wnlch it was 

required to file Form 8282? . , . . . . , . 

d Jf"Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year .... 

e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or Indirectly, to pay prerrtiums on a personal benefit oonl!act? 
f Did the organizal!on, dwing the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benel1l contract?. 

94-.2602958 

g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Forni 8899 as required? 
h If the organization received a con!ributio11 of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 

a Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised fund1L Did a donor advised fund maintained by the 

sponsoring organization have excess busines;> holdings at any time during the year? . . . . . . . . . . 
9 Sponsoring organizations malntaining donor advised funds. 

a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable dlstributfons under section 4966? 
b Did the sponsoring organiz.alion make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 

Section 501(c)ff) organizations .. Enter: 
a !nitration fees and capital contributions included on Part V!ll, line '12 • 
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vilt, line 12, for public use of club facilities 

11 Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter: 

a Gross income from members or shareholders . . l 11a t= 
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources .· i,·--

1

-·

1

·····bM. ·-

against amounts due or received from them.) . . . LZ- ··-·----1i······. 

12a Section 4947(<1)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is lhe organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? .... 

b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-e1tempt interest received or accrued during the year. . . . . . . . . LJ.~--~·-----
1$ Section S01{c){29} qualified nonprofit health insurance isi;uers. 

a ls the organization licensed to Issue qualified health plans ln more than one state? 
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule 0. 

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization ls required to maintain by the states in which 
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healU• plans . . , . , . . . , . 

c Enter !he amount of reserves on hand . . 
14a Did the organization receive <111Y payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 

.. L~bJ ___ _ 
··~ 

b If "Yes,' h~ It filed a Form 720 to report these payments? lf "No." provide an explanation in Schedule 0 

Page5 
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Lr"'~ Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" 
response lo line 8a, Sb, or 10b below, describw th<-1 circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule Q. See instructions. 
Check ii Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI 

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year ... , . . . . 1a a 
lf there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body. or 
if U1e governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar 
committee, explain in Schedule 0. 

b Enter the numbar of voting members included in line 1 a. above, who are independent . 
2 Did any officer, director, trustee. or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with 

any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . . , ... 

Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily perfo1med by or under the direct 

!---------+ 

~1_b ____ ~ ..• • .. 

supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . 
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since !he prior Form 990 was med? 
~ Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 
6 Did the organlzatlon have members or stockholders? . . . . , . . , . , . . , . . 
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint 

one or more members of the governing body? . , . . . , , , , , . , . . • . . 

b Are any governance decisions of lhe organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, 
stockhOlders, or persons other than the governing body? . . . , 

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document !he meetings held or written actions undertaken during 
!he year by the following: 

a The governing body? , . . 
b Each committee with authority to acl on behalf of the governing body? 

9 Is there any officer. director, trustee. or key employee listed In Part VII. Section A who cannot be reached at 
!he organization's malling address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . , , 

10a Did the organization have local chapters .. branches, or affiliates? .......... . 
b lf"Yes," cnct the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, 

affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent. with the organization's exempt purposes? 
11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to aH members of its governing body before flhng the form? 

b Describe in Schedule 0 the process, if any, used by the organization to review this form 990. 

12a Did !he organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No." go to line 13 . . . . . . . . . . . , 
b Were officers, directors. or trustees, attd key employees required to dlselose annually interests that could give rise to contlicts? 
c Oid the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," 

describe in Schedule 0 how this was done , . . . . . . . . . . . . 
13 Did lhe organization have a written whlstleblower policy? 
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy'? 
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by 

independent persons, comparab1Uty data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? 
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official ..... 
b Other officers or key employees ofthe organization . . _ , - , 

lf"Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule 0 (see instructions). 
16a Did !he organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate ln a joint venture or similar arran9ement 

with a taxable entity during the year? , . _ . . . _ 
b lf"Yes." did the organization follow a wrltlen policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its 

participation in Joint venture amingements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the 
o~ anizatlon's exempt status with respect to such arrangements'.? . • •.. - , , , .. 

10!1 

iOb 

16b 

§.ec:ticm C. Ois<?losur~·-·---·-------··-·-·---.. --------...... --·-----···· ....... -------~·----· .... ---· ___ _ 

Page5 

x 

x 

17 List !he states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed fP< _;;~:::__ ___ ,,_~---· .... ·---------------·---.. --.• -· .. -· ____ ,,,, ___ ... - ....... - ... ~ 
18 Section 6104 requires an organtzaUon to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3Js only) 

available for public inspection. lntiicate how you made these available. Check all that apply. 
[1 Own website D Another's website fXl Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O) 

19 Describe in Schedule 0 whether \and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents. conflict of interest pollcy, and 
financial statements available 1o the public durtng the tax year. 

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses ttva organization's books and records: P. 

BAY AREA BLACK UNITED ~UN INC (510}763-7270, 1212 BROADWAY STREET STE 640, CA 94612 
EEA Form 99() (2015} 



Forrn990(2015) !3AY AREA !3LACK UNITED FUND, INC. 94~2602958 Page7 

~ Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and 
Independent Contractors 
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to aniline in this Part VII . . . . . . . . 

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees 

1 a Complete this table for all persons required lo be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the 
organization's tax year. 

• Ust all of the organization's current officers. directors, trustees (whether individuals or or9anizallons). regardless of amount of 
compensat1or1- Enter ·0- in columns (DJ, (El. J:lnd (F) if no compensation was paid. 

• List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee." 

• List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) 
who received reportable compensatlon (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form t099·MISC) of more than $100,000 from the 
organization and any related organizations. 

• List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than 
$100,000 ofreportable compensation trom lhe organization and any related organtrntions. 

• List all of the organization's former diroctors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the 
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organlzation and any related organizations. 

Ust persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; 1nslitutiona1 trustees; officers; key employees; highest 
compensated employees; and former such persons, 

{11 E -~I~9l'!, ~ - - - - - .. - - - - - - ... 2.00 
BOARD CHAIRMAN x I 

f21 !(J!I.J!i _ f! ,?~~~ .. __ .. __ 2.00 
.,. •' ."A'"',,_"'""-· 

CO-CHAI_RMAN __ ,,,,,___ ·---- ·----1---'----+_..,X_--ic-J---+-··'"---+--+- I 

l3l !~ _L_ ~q_O~ ___ .... , __ •..... _ .•. 2.00 , ... ~ ·~ ~- ........ 
SECRETARY x I ----

(41 !?~~~ _r>;_ -~~:r~~ ,, -- - 2 .oo 
TREAStm.ER ( 

{5} ~Y.SJ .. ~ _H!ll~I-~~ _ .... _ ...... -
LJ J.K!li\,;"J.:UK x ( 

x ll {6} ~~B_E!t~ _J?,!l!l:;L:X:I?~ .. .S~ .... 
DIRECTOR 

l?l !?~~~1:?-A.. ~ .. ~E~?~- ~R.: ... - "' , ... ~ ·- - - - "' .. ." L - .? ~ Q_q_ 
I 

DIRECTOR -----------w·~--+-- x I 

l8), '.!f:!1!)'.!Jl;> _R,,?~~N~Qll! __ ........... "" ____ ,. _ _ _ _ 2, 00 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

x ( -·--·-··--JL ,.,,,,, ................. ---!--""''" -----x DIRECTOR 

tgl ~~~~-M.,A_'.l'!~~ , ....... - - - - .... - - - - - - ... - 2. 00 

...... o 

(!') 

Estirne.t<;<J 
>o)t'1)Cur!tD! 

Otl'HJT 

i;:;ompons.aUon 
from the 

org,iJnizafaHi 
Mdrel~t{ld 

or9tu"!1iations. 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

() 

0 

0 
--·-·~·"•••"""""""""" ___ 

DIRECTOR _. __ -------- ......... __ , ____ J:,.,_, ___ ,_,__ ___ .___ .. _____ l+-----o~-i----- 0 

{._1_~-)~;:..::::l!E'-"~o_-----T .. _-_"?_o __ :e:_ ... _-.. _-_-_-_-_ .. -----· _-_-_-_-_· · .. --... ___ -__ -_-__ -__ -_ ... -·-----·+-----4--0-. ~~-"-·--- - ..•... ?§--~---·--······· ........ L-.. !~ .. 2~._o_o-i1 i -- __ o;:,._j __ .... ___ o_ 

V~l-------------------------- -----

t1~l_ - ... - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - .... - - - -
r 

EEA Form 990 (2015} 



Parm 990 ( Page S 
,~!_ction A Officers, Oirec~~~~i!.r.ll_!~_{!_~ yees, and Highest Compensated E 

(A) 

~!l ____________________ _ 

(1~t ,, ,, ,. 

~l ____________________ _ 

!2,?L - - - - - .... ,, - - - - - - - -
,,,, ____ _ 

(2~)_ - - - - - ,,, ,,, - - - - - - ,,, ,,, - - - - - - - - - - -

{q 

(B) P.osi11on 
(da no! check more than on~ 

Averng{I: bOJ1., unl¢ii!.I- pert~n i$ bot~l an 
twurs per officer and a dirretoritrustee) 

(lit! ~ny r,,,,,,,,,,,.,,,,,.,_"""f"·-,---,---,----1 

tfOLU'S far 
related 

below<.iotlad 
line) 

{:Z~)_ - - - - ,, ,,, - - - - - - ...... - - - - - - ,,_. __ ,_ _____ ~, 

(0) 

Reponaole 

compensation 
from 
th~ 

or9an1aanon 
(\<\/·2/109HllSC) 

es (continued) 

(E) 

R"portable 
compensa1ion lrom 

rolated 
or9an12atH)flt 

I (W ,z1109S·MlSCJ 

(F) 

Es.timafect 

amount of 
01h0r 

e.:mn~nsation 

fri:>mlh" 
orgsniza\h1n 
and rt'iatr;:d 

O!Jvn!Z8\l(ll1S 

{2.?L - - - - - - - .. - - - - - - - - - - - - -
i,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,+--------1------.. ,. 

1b Sub-total ..... , . , 
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A 

d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) .... - . , , , , , _, __ _ 150,0 
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100 ,000 of 

reportable compensation from the organization P> 

3 Did !he organfzation lls! any former officer. director., or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated 
employee on line 1 a? If "Yes.'' complete Schedule J for such individual , . . . .. , , , 

4 For any Individual listed on llne 1 a, Is the sum of reporla ble c,ompensation and other compensation from the 
organizalJOn and related organizations greater than $150,000? lf"Yes," complete Schedule J for such 
individual , , . . 

S Did any person listed on line 1 a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual 
for services rend.ered to the or anization? If 'Yesi' complete Schedule J for such person .... , . 

0 

1 

5 

-~~~;,i,~:m B. Independent Contractors -~-----· 
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of 

compensation from the organization. Report compensa!:ion for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax 
______J!lar: _,,,,, ___ ........... ,, .. _____ ,. ... ,, ..... ,, ____ .... ,, ...... _, __________ ,,,, __ _ 

(A} (B) 

Name and business address 
···••••••••••""""''"'"'""""'--·-··- ·••·""''-"'"'-''""".......,_,. __ ••-••· .... .,, •. ,_.,,w,_,..,,,,,,_,,.,.._...-•• ·•-·-··'·'-""''''''""',.....Y 

(C) 

Gompoans@li<Jli 

x 

,,,,, ___ ,,,,,_ _ ____ ,,,,,,, _________ ,, __ -p.,,..,,...,,~"'10 .. ".':<:''l"."-''~=c 

2 Total number of independent contractors (Including but not limited to those listed above) who 
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization I» 

EEA Form 99!l {2015) 



Form 990 (2015) BAY AREA ELACl< JJJ:if!TED FUND f INC. 

~~ 
r::!:) f 0 Membership dues , 

~~ c Fundraising events . 

~~ d Related organizations 

00,§ e Government grants (contributions) . 
. §~ AU other contributions, gifts. grants, 

~~ and similar amounts notincluded above 1f 
~5 ~~~--···~~~~··.···· 
!:!'tl g Noncash contributions included in lines ia-if: $ 
0 Iii 11 Total. Add Hnes 1a-1f , , , , ....... . 

EEA 

2a 

b 

c 
d 
e 
~~~~~~~~~~~ 

f All other program service revenue. 
9 Total. Add lines 2a-2f . . . . . . 

3 Investment Income (Including dividends, interest, 
and oUler similar amounts) •. 

4 Income from investment of l0:>H'lxempt bond proceeds 

5 Royalties . 

6a Gross rents . . 
b Less; rental expenses. 
c Rental income or {loss) . 

d Net rental income or {loss) 

7a Gross amo1Jnt. from sates of 
assets other than inventory 

b Less: cost or other b<:lsis 
and sales expenses 

c Gain or (loss) .. , 
d Net gain or (loss) .. 

Sa Gross income from fundraising 

events (not including $ ----·~·-­
of contrlbutlons reported on line ic). 

See PartlV, line 18 . . . 
b Less: direct expenses b 

c Net income or (loss) !rom fundraislng events • r····-~,,c_·---r.~-,·~··..-·····c:··"'7"'~· 
9a Gross !ncome from gaming activities. 

See Part tV, line 19 . , . . a 

b Less: direct expenses . 
c Netlncome or (loss) from gaming activities 

1 Oa Gross sales of inventory, less 
returns and allowances . . 

b Less: cost of goods so!d 
c Net income or (loss from sales of inventory . 

aual 

11a 

b ~---~---~--~---~ 
() 

cl All o1her revenue . 
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d 

12 Total revenue. See instruclions 

94-2602956 Page9 

D 
(C) (OJ 

0 

Form 990 (2015) 
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___ c_~,~,<?~iL§.9t}~g_ule_Q_~!:i~~!~:?J:!!?E<?!.1.?.<:'.?!,.'.,1.£'.~J£ .. <l'.:Yl!'.!':'l.!1 this P<Jt:(_~>.<-,.-.......... --""""C':-·· ...... --.......... ..,. .... ,,~------'-'---'--,:_:_...:... ... : .... ,.: .... ~ ...... : .. ,..,:,. .. "'-~ 
Do not include amounts reported M lines 6b, 7b, . (Al 

Toh.31 tn.i.pense<:. Pmgr.am service. 

Sb, 9b, and 10b of P~!!Y.1.!f.._ .. ,,_ .. _____ .... , ....... ----... - ........................ , ........ -..................... _ ... __________ ....... -~(",'\_ 
Grants and other assistance to domestic organfzallons 

and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic 

individuals .. See Part IV, line 22 . 

3 Grants and other assistance to foreign 
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign 
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 1£ .. 

4 Benefits paid to or for members .. 
s Compensation of current officers, directors. 

trustees, and key employees . , . , .. , . 
~ Compensation not included above, to disqualified 

persons (as defined under section 4fl58(f)(1 }) and 
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) , .. 

-----····-· ---+--- ,~ .............. ; .......................... ,,,,,,,, .... ,.,, __ ............ ... 
7 Other salaries and wages . . . . , , , . . , , 
a Pension plan accruals and contributions {include 

section 40i{k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 

,, ___ _.J:_S4, 611 

,____, ____ __,_ ----
!;} Other employee benefits , 

10 Payroll taxes 
11 Fees for services (non-employees): 

1:. ., ~-~""': :;;..;i;;;_··i_ ..... + .. ____ 2_2..!..,c;;.o.;;.2c""4--1-----_,:;;3_:_:_:7-+--~ ___ _ 

a Management . .1 

b Legal .... 
c Accounting . ___ 1_3_L 100 

d Lobbying .. .. ..... ,,.,,,,,_ .... ,.,,,,, .... ~~--··, ...... :,,?~7""""~b'C'.~-·~--::~;:,,,,~=J-- .. --·-
e Professional fundraislng services, See Part IV, line 17 ' -··---+ .. :,---""-.:&:..:--~ ... '-'=:'.:4!.:;:;;.:: .. ;,,~,,.,;,.,,;~=-.;._._J.., 
f Investment management fees. . . . , . . , . , F ................... __ .. __ ,,_,,1 ........ ------ ·--l----~·""''"""--

g Other. (If line 1 ig amount exceeds i0% of line 25. column 

12 
13 

(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0) . . ,.. .. ·-··- .. ___ _ 

Advertising and promotion i 
Office expenses • . . . t===:.=~~j~ ----·--"'· 096 __ ___::1_~ 027 

14 
15 
'Hi 

lnfomiatlon techr'lology . 
Royalties . , 

1--... ··-~-+-~------- .... ,, .. ., ........ _ .. _, __________ ----'"·"·~--.......... 

17 

18 

1$ 

:w 
21 
22 
23 

Occupancy. 
Travel . 
Payments of travel or entertainment expenses 
for any federal, state, or local public officials 
Conferences, convimtions, and meetings , 
interest. . . , . . , .. . . .. 
Payments lo affiliates . 
Depreciation, depletion. and amortization 
Insurance . . . . , , , .. , 

24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered 
above {List miscellaneous expenses In line 24e. 1f 
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of tine 25, column 
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.} 

a g,5,?NSULT~S ·-·--.......... ______ _ 

b BOA.RD DEVELOPMEli!'.'f'. -~-.1?.!!JRL, ...... 
c TELEPHONE 

d REPAIRS ~-~INT~~~E.~-" ..... -- ............ ,,_ ....... 
e All other expenses 

25 Total.!l!.!1£!.ion~~~~~~...:.~~d lin~~_!!hrou .. ~~.~.~~ .. ---
26 Joint costs. Complete thls line only it the 

organization reported in column (B) Joint costs 
from a combined educational campaign ,a.od 
fundraising solicilation. Check here Iii> LJ if 
foUowln SOP 98-2 ASC 958·720 

SEA 

r. . _ ....... _3 9. 23 8.. 3 3 .t.3. .. ~-~-· ... _ ... ___ 
, ___ ,,,.,,.,,14. 977_ .... ,,,, ___ ~2 f 731 

? ... !,886 
2,246 

........... ..b.~.?-~,..,.,,, .. , .. , .. ,,., ........... _.,,..,,.,,,,,,.._:::;_:;:;,,:,.-4 

11,il.4 

__ __:2::::2:..!.'...:::0.::,0;::_B..f-----;::.:::. .. L:;;;. ... --:...::_+-............. __ 3_,_4_27 
Ho, 001 .. 4 __ ... 62 e, so_o'-t-__ _,,.c....1-=1=2""", 3:.;_o,;,,,,1_ .. ____ ........ --0-

Form 990 (2015} 



Form 9$0 (2015) BAY .M<EA BLACK UNITED FUND, INC, 

{A} 

---~r---~·"'~-·--~-·m-··---~-"""----·~~~----,,·-·----~-~~--~-~~~l--~B~ei<:.gil!':~gofyear 
Cash - non-interest-bearing 

2 Savings and temporary cash investments , 
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net , . . 
4 Accounts receivable, net . . , , 
5 Loans and olher receivables from current and former officers, dltectors. 

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. 
Complete Part II of Schedule L . . . . , ...... , .. 

6 Loans and other receivables tram other disqualified persons (as defined under section 

4958(f){i)). persons described ill section 4953(ej(3)(B), and eontrlbuilng employets and 

sponsoring organizations of section 501 (c){iJl voluntary ernployees· beneficiary 

orgonrzat1ons {see instructions) Complete P!!r\ II ol Sd1edule L 

7 Notes and loans receivable, net 

8 lm1entories tor sale or use 

9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 
1 Oa Land, buildings, and equipment cos! or 

other basis, Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 
10b 

.~~!~~?. 
b Less; accumulated depreciation. . . 

11 Investments • publicly traded securities . . . 
i 2 Investments - other securities. See Part !V, line i 1 
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 

14 Intangible assets ... 
15 Other assets, See Part IV, line 1 i . . , . . . 

16 Total assets. Add lines i throu h i 5 (must 
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 
1 S Grants payable . 
19 Deferred revenue 
20 Tax-exempt bond !!abilities . 

21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule 0 

22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers. directors, 
trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees. and 

disqualified persons. Complete Part It of Schedule L , . . . . 
2a Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 

24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unre!aled third parties , , 
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third 

parties, and other liabilities not Included on lines 17·24). Complete Part X 
of Schedule O . , , . . . . . . , . . . . . 

SS,299 

i----·--1!!.!QJ 

Page 11 

•••••·••··~""""vm<4w.wmm;;.,,. .,. 

-----··O 
(B} 

...... ~J:l.9 of year 

212,484 
70 

2& Totarnabilities. Add !Ines 17 through 25 . . . . . . . ,..;·c....:...;,_;,_;_:...i,,~....,,,,,.....,,.,,,:;:;;~,;,;;:..,;;;.;,.;~.;:;...,\~""'""~.....;;,;..;..~::.;;:,,,... 
Organiz~thms that folkl'N SFAS 111 (ASC 958), <lheck hem ~ ml'ru1d 
complete lines 27 through 29, and Hnes 33 and 34. 

27 Unrestricted net assets . 
28 Temporarily restricted net assets 
29 Permanently restricted net assets • 

Organizations that do not folfow Sf AS 11 "f {ASC 958), check here .. and 

complete lines 30 through 34. 
3ti Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds , . . . . 
31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 
32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income. or other funds 
33 Total net assets or fund balances . . . ., 

34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances , 

E'EA Form 990 (2015) 



Form 990 (2015) BAY AREA BLACK UNX'l':ED FfJNP, INC. 

LP~ltXU Reconciliation of Net Assets 
Check if.Schedule 0 <::0ntains a respon$e or no~ lo any line in 1his Part XI 

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column {A), iirw 12} . 
2 Total expenses {must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) , , 

3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 
4 Net assets or fund balances al beginning of ye<1r (mus! equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) 

5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 

6 Donated services and use of facilities 
7 Investment expenses . , . , 

8 Prior period adjustments , 

9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0) 
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 

33, column (B)) • • . . . . . . . . , , . , .... , , . , . , .....• , . , , . . -·--~ 
flj~~t%J Financial Statements a'i)'(f'iieporting ..... ~................. .. -·---~"··-· 

94-2602958 

4 

7 

8 
9 I 

Page 12 

(109, 073) 

.~--~-·gt:i_eck if Sched!!!~~ont§l.1.f,!~!eseo.t:.t~:!5.lr note_!<_liil~X,l.ipe in this Pa_l~~I] ___ , _. _:__~ ... ; .... :.-: .. , _ _;___,,,,, .. "',, ... , . .....c,,. __ :,,_;_ 

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash [gj Accrual 0 Other 
---~"'"'"'"""" __ _ 

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in 
ScheduleO, 

2a Were the otganlzalion's financlal statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . 
If "Yes," ch.eek a box below to Indicate whether the f\nanda! slatemonts for the year were compiled or 
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both: 

0 Separate basis 0 Consolidated basis 0 Both consoHdated and separate basis 

b Were the organiZation's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 
ff "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial stateme11ts for lhe year were audited on a 

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both: 

IX! Separate basis 0 Consolidated basis D Both consolldated and separate bai>is 

c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight 

of the audit, review, or compilation of Its financial statements and selecUon of an independent accountant? 

If the organization changed eilherits oversight process or selecUon process during the tax year, explain in 

ScheduleO, 
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audlts as set forth in 

the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A·133? • , . . . , , . , . , , 
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo tha required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the 

required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule 0 and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits , 12.!?,......__,,,___ 
Fonn 990 (2015) 



SCHEDULE A 
(Form 990 or 99!J.l::Z:} 

Public Charity Status and Public Support 
Complete lf the organization is a section 501 ( c ){3) organization or a section 

4947{a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 

OMB No. 1545-0{)47 

Departmenl or the Treasury 
Internal Reuenue S~r·1ite 

> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ, 

~ Information about Schedule A {Form 990 or 990·EZ} and its lnstructfons is at wwwJrs.govlfQrm990, 

2015 

l:!mµloy~r ldentillcatlon number 

BAY AREA BL.ACK UNITED FUND, INC. 94-2602958 

.:p~Jfl Reason_f~,rfublic Charity 51.~.!!:l~J~!l org~miza!lgn~_f.!1_ust_£~EL~!~ __ t.his £>~r::U.§~~JD.~!.l:!S1!I9!.!~:. ......... ~···-
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.} 
1 D A church, convention ot churches, or assoc!atkm of churches described ln section 170(b)(1)(A)\i). 
Z 0 A school described in section 170(b)(1}(A)(ii).. (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).) 
3 [] A hospital or a coopera!ive hospital seNfce organization described in section 170(b){1}(A)(iii}. 

4 [] A medical research organization operated in conjunction With a hospital described in section 170(b)(1 }{A}(Ui), Enter the 

5 0 ~~s:::~~::t:~·oc~~;a~:: ;~;~~ b;nefit~f_a_c_o_lle_g_e_o_r_u_n_!v-ersity owned or operated by a governmental,~nltdescrlbed tri'' ·- ----"-· 
sectk111170{b}(i){A)(iv}. (Complete Part !L) 

6 0 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described ln section 170(b}(1 ){A)(v). 

7 !XI An organization that normally receives a substanlicil part of its supportfrom a governmental unit or from the general public 
described in section 110(b}l1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part IL) 

a D A community trust described in section 171.l{b)(i}(A)(vl). (Complete ParUL) 

9 [] An organization lhat normally receives: {i) more than 33 1/3% ofi!s support from contribul!ons, membership fees, and gross 
ret-eipts from activities related to Its exempt functions· subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 113% of its 
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses 
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a}{2). (Complete Part !II.) 

10 0 An organization organized and operated exclusively to lest for public safety, See section 509(a)(4). 

1 'I D An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes ol 
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a){1) or section 509(al(2), See section 509(a)(3}. Check 
the box in lines 11 a through 11 d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11 e, 1 if, and i 1g. 

(A) 

(S) 

(C} 

(0) 

(E) 

a D Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s). typically by giving 
the supported organlzation(s) !he. power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting 
organizatior1_ You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B. 

b 0 Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection wlth lis supported organlzation(s), by having 
control or management of the supporting organization vested in !he same persons that control or manage the supported 
organization(s), You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C. 

c 0 Type m functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated In connection with, and functionally integrated with, 
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, 0, and E. 

d D Type m non·functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organlzation(s) 
!hat is not funcijonally integrated .. The organlzalion generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness 
requirement {see irn1twctiona), You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part'\/, 

e [J Check this box if the organization received a written determination from !he IRS that It is a Type!, Type II, Type Ill 
functionally integrated, or Type Ill non·functionally 1ntegraled supporting organization, 

Enter the number of supported organizations , , . , . . . • . . , . . , . 

g Provide tho following inform a.lion about the supported organization(s). 
(il Name of supror1e<l of\'.Janizal.lon (II) EIN (Ill) Type of organiwtlon 

(descnbed on lines 1-9 
above (see irl5tructions)) 

(111) Is the organiza;;;;,;·1'(~)~~;;;;;-nt ol m01wtary 

h$1ed in your governing I support. (see 
dooumsnt? l inslruchons) 

(vi) Amount of 
oth,;r support (srua 

ins.trucuona.) 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for 
Form 990 or 99o.I2. 

sch!!duinA (f'orm 990 or $90...EZ) 2015 

WEA 
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km!tfl Support Schedule for Organizaticms Ooascribe<£ in Sections 170(b){1)(A)(iv} and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organlzaticm failed to qualify under 
Pa~l!Llf the organizati()n fails to guajlfl'. under the tests listed below, please complete Part ilf.) 

~~Ction A. Pub,J,ic.Support .......... ... ,
4

,, .. -·~---,-----.------
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) I>- 2011 .•. J.!!1~.°-!.~--- .... J~}.-~9.~ .. ?. •.... ,, .. '""_fdj 20:!_ 4 -.l~l.5.9.!.?............. t ...................... '"'·"· ...................... ,, ..... . 

1 Gifts, grants. contributions, and 
membership fees received. (Do not 
include any "unusual grants.") . 

2 Tax revenues levied for the 
organizali'on's beMfil and either paid 
to or expended on its behalf 

3 The value of services or facilities 
furnished by a governmental unit to the 
organization without charge . . . . 

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 . . 

5 The portion of total contributions by 
each person (other than a 
governmental unit or publicly 
supported organization) included on 

line 1 that exceeds 2% of !he amount 
shown on line 11, column (f) . . . . 

$ Public sup ort. Subtract line 5 from line 4 . 

2,523,476 

,523,476 
§~_q~i.~r.!. B._ Tot__al_~!:!PPOrt _ ........... ,, ________ ............. , ... ., ... _____ .. , 
Calendar year (or fl seal year beginning !n) .,, 

1 Amownts from line 4 
S Gross inr,orne from interest, dividends, 

payments received on securities loans, 
rents. roya!tles and income from similar 
sources . , , . , , , . . . . . . 

9 Net income from unrelated business 
activities, whether or not the business 
is regularly carried on .. 

10 Other Income, Do not include gain or 
loss from the sale of capital assets 
(Explain in Part VI.) ... 

(c 20~-· 
~ .... ,, .... ,, .. ,,_, __ ,....: __ j...._ ...... -..,,;.;_...cc...:....:_.J.....-_ .. ,)4 z' 94: 

I 
... ,, .. ,.,,,,,_~ .. -4_,. .. ______ ..................... .,,, ... ,, .. .,,,~i .. __ . _____ ~.Q , .... ,__ill 

i 1 Total support. Add Hnes 7 through 10 . L.-...::........;..;.~~=~:.:.........:..c: .. ~, ..... ""=cL.... .. ...;__,c ... ~,"""~~........:..;;:;.;;;~~,.~~-M;,,c,,µ',-...,;..--;.~;.;..;c:.:;;;;,,;_L ., .. ? .. ! . .?~~ 4 , 1S9 
i2 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. {see !nstruclions) 

13 First five years. If the Form 990 ls for the organization's first, Si'lcond. third, fourth. or fift.h tax year as a section 501{¢)(3) 
i>-0 organization, Check thls box and stop here . . • . . . , . . , . . . -·-------""=-

Section C. Comp~tadon of Public Sup_pJ>..~ Percel.!.,~age ·-·-, ... . . 
14 Public support percentage for 2015 (llne 6, cvlumn (f) divide. d by line 1 ·1, column (f)) . • , . 4_L_ ....... _··--·--··. ___ 9_9_._9-'--7_...:..::__ 
15 Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A. Part II, Une 14 . . . J ................. ~··-···-!9_~.: .. g.9 .. 

% 

% 

Hla 33 113% support test • 2015. If the organization did not check !he box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 113% or mote, check this 
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publlcty supported organization . . . . . . 

b 33 i/3% supporttest - 2014. If lhe organization tlid not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 Is 33 1f3% or more, 
check thrs box and stop hem. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . • . . , . . . . . . 

Ha 10%-facts-aru.k::ircurnstances test· 2015. If !he orgunization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 1Bb, a.mi line 14 is 
10% or more, and if the organization meets ihe "facts-and-circumstances" test check this box and stop here. Explain 111 

Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported 

organization • . . . . , . 
b 10%·facts·and-circumstances test· 2014. If ltla organization did not check. a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 

15 ts 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-am:l-circumstances• test, check this bm: and stop here. 
Explain in Part VI how the organization m?ets the "facm-and·circumstunces" test The organization qualifies as a publicly 
supported organization . . . , . _ . . . . . . . . . 

Hl Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line i 3, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see 

instructions 

... l&l 

II« D 

!» D 

"" D 

EEA Schedum A (Forrtl 990 or 990..SZ) 2015 



!.Pitl;]~.J Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) 
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part !L 
If the organlZ(:jtiOn fails to gu~lify under the tests listed below, please comelete Part IL) 

Sect!Q,n A. Public SuppJ?rl: __ ····---------.··----·------~ 
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning In) ii>' at?_~~~ ........ ..l~L. ~2~0~1~=-=:[~~~~=J:~i~~J 
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, 1,1ml membership foes 

received .. (Do not include any "unusual grants.") 

2 Gross receipt> from admissions, merchandise 
sold or services performed, or facilrties 
fumished in any activlfy that is related to tho 

Page 3 

organi<:ation's lakexempt purpose • . , , . 
·----+------1--------••m•"-'•••••••••-·--

3 Gross r1;<;11lpt.~ from activrtfes that aie not an 
unrelaled trade or business um:!er ><i!Ctkln 513 

4 Tax revenues levied for !he 
organ!zatlon's benefit and either paid 
to or expended on its behatf ............................ _.-+ ______ ,__, .... + ........ --... ··-·· .. ----~-----·-·······--" 

5 The- velue of services or facilities 
fomished by a governmental unit to the 
organii:ation without charglil • , • • • 

6 Total. Add lines i through 5 

1 a Amounts Included on lines 1. 2, and 3 
received trom disqualified persons 

b Amount$ Included on lines 2 and 3 
received from other than disqualifi!ld 
persons that exceed the greater of $5,0oo 
or 1% of the amount on line 13 ror the year 

c Add lin•%> 7a and7b . , •• , 

6 Public support (Subtract line 7c irom 
line6.) •..... 

~~;~~~ !~!t~!~i~~a~;!a~~gi~~ing in} ~ I ·(;)2Q .. ~~-~1 _ __.~ .. .,;,(;;:!:I-'-') 2:::.:0:..:.1.::.2_~~ ...... J~l2_Q .. 1.~_,,-l----~~t..::.~ .. :;;;:, .. ~ ... -,,.JL-J{.~1.5.9~ .. ?. .... 
\:i Amounts from line !i . . . .. ) --· .. ·~--··---+·-·-··---·· ... --------·--.. l·--------l-·--------l""--------1----~-... ---

1 Oa Gross income from interest, dividends, 
payments received on s11curlties loans, fents. 
royaltie~ and. income from similar sources 

b Unrelated bumnes~ taxable Income (less 
section 511 taxes) from businesses 
mcqulret! after June 30, 1075 

c Add lines iOa and 10b , . . • . . 

i 1 Net Income from unrelated business 
acttvltles not included In line iOh, whether I 

. ............. ~ .... ----·-·····-·-·---·--·-'·''"'""''"-····-··-···--····-······"""'- ---···-····-···--··--·-------·~··"-+---~ 

or not the business 1t regularly carried on . ,_' __ _ 

12 Olher income, Do not include gain or 
loss from the sale of capital assets 
(Explain in Part Vl.) , . . . . . . , 

i 3 Total support. {Add lines 9, 10c, 11, 
and 12.) .... 

14 Flrst five years. If the Form 990 ls for the organization's first, $econd, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501\c)(3) 
check this box and stop here . . . , , - . . . , , . . . . , . . . . . . 

of Public Su ort Perce~.!~ --~--·--------· ... ~-~ 
15 Public support percentage for 2015 (tine 8, column {f} divided by line 13, column (f)) 

16 Public support percentage from 20i4 Schedule A, Pati Iii, line 15 •.. - . . . 

Sect!~!l. D. C<:>_m,2utatio~ ... of lnvestrrumt lnc~me Percentage 
17 lnvestrmmtincome percentage for 2015 (line 10c, column (f) dMded by line 13, column (f)} . 

1 s Investment income percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part Ill, !lne i 7 ... , . 

15 
HJ 

19a 33113% support tests· 2015. ff the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 
17 ls not more than 33 113%, cl1eck this box and stop here. The or9anlzation qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. 

b 33113% !lupport tests· 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line i9a, and line 16 is more lhan 33 113%, and 
tine 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box aml stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization 

20 Private foundation. iHhe organization did not check abox Ol'l !ine 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box aml see instructions 
> D 
!>' D 

% 

% 

Schedule A !Form S9!f or 990-EZ) 2tl1S 
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~~rt:IV] Supporting Organi:tatloris · -

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 11 of Part L If you checked 11 a of Part L complete Sections A 
and B. If you checked i 1 b of Part !, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11 c of Part !, complete 
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked i 1d of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and comelete Part V.) 

1 Are all of the organization's supported organlzations llsted by name in the organization's governing 
documents? !f "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by 
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relallonship, explain. 

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status 
under section 509(a)(1) or (2}? lf''Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined thatthe supported 
organization was desc.ribed in section 509(a}{1) or (2). 

3a Did lhe organization have a supported organization described in section 501{c){4), (5), or (6)? if "Yes," answer 
{b) and (c) below. 

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and 
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? !f "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the 
organization made the determination, 

c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) 
purposes? If "Yes; explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 

4a Was any supported organization not organized ln the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If 
"Yes," and if you checked Ha or 11 b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. 

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretlon in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign 
supported organization? If ''Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion 
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 

c Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination 
under sections 501 (c)(3) and 509{a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain ln Part VI what controls the organization used 
to ensure that an support to the foreign supported organization was used exclt.mive!y for section 170(c)(2)(B) 
purposes. 

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? !f"Yes," 
answer (b) and (c) below {if applfcable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and ElN 
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action; 
{iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such acllon; and (iv) how the action 
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 

b Type I or Type II only. Was any added or substituted supported organization pert of a class already 
designated in the organization's organizing document? 

c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 
6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to 

anyone other than {!) Its supported organizations, {ii} individuals that am part of the charitable class benefited 
by one or more of its supported organizations, or {iii} other supporting organizations that also support or 
benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes,'' provide detail in Part VI. 

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor 
(defined in section 4958(c)(3XC)), a family member ofa substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with 
regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes:• complete Part! of Schedule L {Form 990 or 990-EZ), 

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7? 
lf"Yes," complete Part! of Schedule L (Form 990 or990-EZ). 

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more 
disqualified persons as defined In section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described 
in section 509(a}{1} or(2))? lf"Yes," provide detail ln Part VI. 

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity Jn which 
the supporting organization had an interest? !f"Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 

c Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership Interest in, or derive any personal benefit 
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part Vt. 

1 Oa Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section 
4943(f) (regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type II! non-func!ionally integrated 
supporting organizations)? If "Yes.n answer iOb below. 

b Dld the organization have any excess business holdings In the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4"7.20, to 
determine whether the o anization had excess business holdin s. 

EF.A Schedule A (Form 990 or 900-&Z) 2015 



1 i Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons? 
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c} 

below, the governing body of a supported organization? 
b A family member of a person described In (a) above? 

"Yes" to a, b, or c, provide de1ail in Part V!. 

i Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to 
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the 
tax year? lf"No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizat1on(s) effectively operated, supervised, or 
contro!!ed the organization's activitfes. if the organization had more than one supported organization, 
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported 
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, lf any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported 
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? lf "Yes," explain in Part 
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, 
supervised, or controlled the su ortin or anizatfon. 

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors 
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organlzation(s)? If uNo," describe ln Part VI how control 
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed 

the su2ported organization(sz. . -·----~---~-~------------_._ _ _,___,_ 
;!,ecti~.11Jh.~IL!Y.Pe ll~~!?!!i!l£L9r;anJ~_l)ltiorns ··---------···~--·--·----~-~-~---~ ......... , ................ , ... , ... _ .... . 

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the 
organization's tax year, {I) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the priortox 
year, {li) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of thi'J dale of notification, and (iii) copies ofthe 
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 

2 Were any ofthe organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported 
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? lf "No," explain in Part VI how 
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organlzatlon(s). 

3 By reason of the relationship described in {2), did the organization's supported organizations have a 
signiiicant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing Iha use of the organlzation's 
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's 

or anizations eta~ed in this regard. ---- 3 
Sec em Functionaliy~lnte9rate<!J!~~rting_QJ:iJ~f'.llZa!!'!?_f!~ ... -._· __ ,,, __ ................ _ ................ _, __ ~-· -~"""""--

1 Check the box next to the method that the orgonlzation used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions): 
a The organization satisfied the Activities Test Complete line 2 below. 
b [1 The organization ls the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below. 
c 0 The organization supported a governmental entity, Describe 1n Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions ":. 

2 Activities Test Answer (a) and {l:l} below. 
a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of 

the supported organizatlon(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI Identify 
those supported organizations and explain how these activities diwcUy furthered their exempt purposes, 
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined 
that these activities constituted substantlaUy all of lts acthtities. 

b Did the activities described in {a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more 
ofthe organization's supported organlzation(s) would have been engagr:d in? If "Yes," explain in P~rt VL the 
reasons for the organization's position that its support$d orgariization(s) would have engaged !n these 
activities but tor the organization's involvement 

3 Parent of Supported Organizations, Answer (a) ancl (b) below. 
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or electa majority of the officers, directors, or 

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details In Part Vt 
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the pol1cles, programs, and activities of each 

of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role la 'ed by the or an!zation in this re ard. Sb 
Scooctula A (Form 900 or S!lO-EZJ 20111 
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[!!~!tY L.JYJ?!,!~IJ!Q!!:Fun!?tionally Integrated 509(a)1ID_~~PJ!<,!!!!!!S __ Or9ani:eations -· ·-- _____ ,.,,,._, .. _ ... _ .. _ .. __ , __ , ____ w __ ,,,., .................. . 

1 U Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20,. 1970. See instwctkms. All 

Section :t~:d:~::a~ ~:;~~:-!~~~Y!!:i.!.~gr,~t~d supporting orga nlzation:t!n~1,~t5i<::J~pl§lt~t€?.~~l~:: Priior 'i' ear 

1 Net shorM'2!!!!.faplta,_I g"'a'-i_n _______ ~---·--·-,·-·-··------~ 
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributiorl__tL _______ ,_ 
3 Other gross incomE:l ~SE'.§l _ _Lnstr.!£cil9_!'.l3:1. _________ _ 
4 ~9..2 ... ~Q~S 1 th_r_OU.:;_,g.,__h,;__3.;__. _______ _. ____ ,,,, ......... w ........ ""'"''"~~------·------' 

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or 
collection of gross Income or for management, conservation, or 

maintenance of property held for PI:2.\'.J .. Y~!i.SJ.t.:i ... 2I!t.:if9~.€?.ls.--...e_e-'i_ns-'t'-ru-'c-'-ti_on_s-")----·-+·-.;;;+ ................. , .. . 
I Qi~~L§l~P~r:!~§l~.(~~ .. §IJH~ii:t:J£!1.<?D2.L ......... ----~--~-· .. -·----

-..... ~---~~ustecl Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4) ______ , ........... w,, .. ,,., ... J ...... ='+---------................ ., ............. , .. _______ _ 

Section l3 ~Minimum AH&t Amount 

c .... E .. ii'l~,.fl!~ .. r.!5.~tY~ll'.!LQX.9!.~ .. ~LP.2!!~ .. ~l!:~rr!l?..t:.'..-!§.~ti\1.~~t:,!~ ............ , .. , ... .. 
d Total(addlines1a,1b,andic) 
e Discount claimed for blockage or other 
factors (explain in detail in Part VI"": ______ _ 

...... ~ .... ...6£.q\;![~!!L9.!.:l_~l'.lE!:bt(idn~sJ?~Q!J!l@!~_tQ..!!.90.:~~~~illP1:.~~~__e~~il1~......................... ____ .... J .. 1 ....... - ......... ,,, .... 
3 Subtractline 2 from line 1 d S 
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-i 12% of line 3 {for greater amount, 
see instructions). 

. ~, .. ,!;l,~J value of non-exempt-use assets ( s1,1bt@~~l]0~..!fr:2.1!1_W'.I~ ~L__ ________ ___ ---+ .. -·'--+ ....... - ... ·--·---------· .. --+---"" ........... 

6 Multiply line 5 by .035 .. ____ ............. ,_ ................. , .. ________ ......... +-----i .. ------.. -·-----+-------~ 
1 Recoveries of prior-~.9.~!~..!!!!9~!.L ......... ., ........... , .. ,, ............ ,, ............ , ................ - ......................................... o ........................ _ ........... ,, ............................... ___ ... _ ... --1-

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 1 to line 6 

Current Year 

-~}~~!QY_!!e~m!!Jp~o~rary mduE:!~?.!LL~~~tl.i:!~!}J:;:C'.:!:'.tio:::;n~s2} _____ .. _______ L.::.~~.:....:...~~,=~.:....:...:c._i ______ _ 

Check here if the current year is the organizallon's first as a non-functionally-integrated Type Ill supporting organization 

EEA 



~-..-:0:::.::;;;::::..:..:~: .. .r.::.'.=~~=:..=;1:::~:::::;:.~.:.::: .. ,,:;;~~~===: .. : .... -:::;.::;;,:,.:.:.t~==:._ ...................................... -~ ... --.................................. _ ......... .j ......................................................................... - ... .. 
2 Amounts pald to perform activity tha! directly furthers 

........... £'.!:95!nizations, in excess 9J income from actJ~t:Y ....... ,,,....... .... .. .. - ......... .. 
-~.. Administra!~~('}~fl~!l .. ~~aid to accomplish ei<.,..e,I!1pt purposes ofl':JUf!J?.Orted organizati~rys 
..... 4 Amounts paid to .. ~sgµ,!r~~~~ .. mpt-use assets .................... ~ .. 
........ ~ .. _9..uali~~d set~~~l~!~L? .. l!'.<:?l:l.r:tt::>(P~et.1.!3§ ... §!_P.i? .. ~2.':'.:?..Lrequiredl_ ___ ···· 

6 Other distributlon~J~es<'.ribe in P!Olrt Vl}. See in~!'.,uct._io_n_s .. ___ _ 

.. 1 ... I~!al annual distribut!,O,.~!: .. Ad.9 .. )lnes 1 throlJ.91.!L~--~----- ........... ,..---·------· 
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive 

i o line 8 amount divided by Una 9 amount 

Section E • Oistril:mtion Allocations (see Instructions} 
(i) 

4 Distributions for 2015 from Section 
D, line 7: $ 

(lit) 
Distributable 

Amount for 20i 5 

........ ~~:.~e.e!!~2-~?. .... l:!.~2~r~i.~!i.:t~.~!!~r.~~ .. Qte_r:!?.r..Y..~~1.5>.._ ............. ········-----·---1+:~"70~-=--~~~~,..,...,.,,,,""'''"""~····'"'' .. ,,,,,,,.."""""'c+-~~~=,, ........... c;, ............ ;, .. 

__ b Ap~d to 2015 distDbut.f!!bl~ amount 

... ~ .... B~ ... tn§i12~PL§.~~!t:~~Ji~~-~~-5!~~L4E. ... fr~:!}±:.... ......... ..... .. ... 
5 Remaining underdistrlbutions for years prior to 20 i 5, if 

any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount 

_www.9..reater ~~.!!.1'. ... ~?.J see instructio_n~--·-·----·-·---...f·~~·~··+.c"'""--•~~""*"'iiff•••"•'''""·'·''"""''""''·'·'·'~'·'··-,, ... - •.• -·,f:}}> • .; ..... : .... -"""~~· .... ··-··~"'~"''',; 
6 Remaining underdistributions for 2015. Subtract lines 3h 

and 4b from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see 

1 
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Sche<Me A (F0011990 or 980-EZ.) Wlo . Page 8 

l'Pj'tt;V[l Supplemental Information, Provide the explanations required by Part U, hne 10; Part II, line Ha or 17b; Part 
HI, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2. 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 6a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11 a, 11 b, and 11 c; Part !V, Section 
13, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, Une 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part lV, Section E, llnes ic, 2a, 2b, 
3a and 3b; Part V, line 1: Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E . 

... ____ _lli!~~ 2, 5, and 6. Also come,!(3,~~.J~is P§lEUor §l.Q;L§ddJ!i9.!JJ~!J!:lf.9rl'.!~§!!QD'..($.~~Ji,:i,stru_21iQJ!.~:L .. ____ .............. ___________ __ 

................... ,,,,,,, ___ ,, ____ ,,,,,.,,, ____ ._,, .... ._, ______ ,.,,, .. __ _ 

............... ,,,,,,, __ ,.,_,, _______ ,,...,,, _____ ,,,,_,,,, ________________ ,, ______________ ..... ,,,.,, __________ _ 
·····••HOM••••••<•<<••N'--~·•••oN•~---····''"~~--··'-'"'"""--.. M"'~---""'" ___ --~----

-----------·-·----· -------... 

.............. _,,_._,,,,, __ ,_,.,,, ________ ,, ________________ , ________________________________ ~--···--,--

......................... --·"··--------·"·"""--""'"---···----------------------------,---·---·----

'~--·••······--w•··----"'"-·· __ , __ _,_., __ _ 

,, .. ,, ... ,.,. ________ ,,,, _ _,_,, _________ .,. __ "'""------------------~-----------.. ---__ ,_, __ --·--~---··--.·---.-

~---··········,---"'·"·"~"--·""·w--....... ~-------~-

·---------------
......... ,,,,., _______ ,,....,=·~--.... ,,,,~~--· .. ········--·······---
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SCHEDULED 
{Form 990) 

Supplemental.Financial Statements OMB No 154~·0047 

Oe;iartmenl of 100 Treasury 
lrite::mai Rsvr.:1we Service 

(;>. Complete lfthe organization answered "Yes" on form 990, 
Part IV, Hne 6, i, s, 9. HJ, 1ia, 11b, nc, iid, 'lie, i1f, Ua, or12b. 

~ Attach to Form 990. 

p, Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. 

2015 

Employer ld1m!i!ication 11urnbor 

BAY AREA BLACK UNITED FUNDt INC. 94~2602958 
Organizatlons Maintaining Donor Advised F1.mds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. 
Co1c...,.m= ifthe omanizatlon answered "Yes" cm Form 990, Part lV, line 6. 

Total number at end of year • 
2 Aggregate value of contribu!lons to (during year) 

3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year) 
4 Aggregate value at end ofyear . . . . . . . . . 
5 Did lhe organization 1rtform all donors and donor advisors !n writing that the assets held tn donor advised 

funds are !he organizallon's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? .. , .. , , . 
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing !hat grant. funds can be used 
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of 1he donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose 

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organizalion (check al! Iha! apply). 
(] Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) 0 Preservation of a historically important land area 

0 Protection of naturai habitat 0 Preservation of a certified historic structure 

[] Preservation of open spaoo 

0 Yes 0 No 

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a quaHfled conserv;;ition contribution in the form of a !:,:'.!1:~1:;1;~:3.;'"'c:.........--.---------"­
easement on !he last day of the tax. year. 

a Total number of conservation easements 
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 
c Number of conservation easements on a certiffed historic strnciure included in (a) 

d Number oi conservation easements Included In (c) acquired after 8/i 7/06. and not on a 

historic structure fisted 1n the National Register , . , . . . . , , . . 
3 Number of conservation easements modified, tn::msferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by Um organization during the 

tax year 
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located If» __ ~ 

5 Does the organizalion have a written poflcy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handllng of 
violations, and enforcementoft11e conservation easements it holds? .......... . 0 Yes []No 

6 Slaff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting. handllng of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 
)>. 

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting. hamlling of violetlons, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 

p.. • __ ,._ ......... ._ ........................... .. 
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy !he requirements of section 170(h)(4)(8)(i} 

and section HO(h)(4)(B)(il)? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , .••.. , . , •. , , . 

9 In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in lls revenue and expense statement, and 
balance sheet, and Include, it applicable, !he te)(t of the footnote to lhe organization's financial statements lhat describe$ l!ie 

conservation easements. 
~fntain~iC:Qiiie~nsOf'AA~rtf,,1Httissttorica! Treasures, or Other Similar Assets. 

Comp!et§!j.f!IJ.~9£9.?,.r).lzation a~~§l!~s!,:Y~~~ on£9f.1.!1.~~9..1 .. J:~!IV, .. !lne_?;__ ........ .,,.-~--~----.................................................. . 
ia If !i\e organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 95$), not kl report in Jts revenue statement and balance sheet 

works ol art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition. education, or research in furtherance of 

public servioe, provide, in Part XIII, !he text of !he footnote to ils ilnancial statements that describes these Items, 
b If the organization elected. as permitted under SFAS 1i6 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet 

works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibllion, education. or research in furtherance of 

public service, provide !he following amounts relating to !hese items; 
(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIU, Hne i , ..... 

(H) Assets included in Form 990. Part)( . . . . , . . .. ...... ~$ ______ _ 

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide lhe 
following <:u1iounls required to be reported under SFAS 1 i6 (ASC 95$) relating to these items; 

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 
b Assets included In Form 990. Part X . . . . . 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. 
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S Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following lhal are a significant use of its 
collection items (check all that apply); 

Public exhibition 
Scholarly research 

c Preserva!lon for future generations 

d [] Loan or exchange programs 

e D 

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Par! 
XHL 

5 Dwring the year, dkl the organfzation soHcit or receive dOflalions of art, historical treasures, or other similar 
assets lo be so!d to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's colleotron? [] Yes [] No 

[!1t~ ~[] E$crow and Custodia! Arrangements. ·· · · 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 

1a ts the orgart1zation an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or olher assets 
included on Forrn 990, Part X? . . . . , . . . , , . . . . . . 

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table: 

c Beginning balance 
d Additions during the year 
e Distributions during the year 
t Ending balance . , . 

2a Okl the organization include an amount on Porm 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? 
b ent In Part XllL Check here 1f the !lxplanation has been mv!ded on P<ir! XIII 

i a 8eglrming of year balance 

b Contributions . . . . . . 
c Not investment earnings, gains, and 

losses 
d Gran\:> or &Cholarships 
a Other expenditures for facl!ities and 

programs . , . . 
Admintstralive expenses 

LJ Yes 0 No 

Amount 

. 0 Yes 0 No 

D 

g End of year balance _____ ,.,, .......... , ••.• -------~·-··"-·--.. , ........... .w .••••. , •.••••..••....•..••••••.•••••••••••••.•••••••.•••.•.•••.•..•.••••.......••.•..•.•..•.....• b ................. _,, ..... ~ ........ . 
2 Provide the estimated percentage ot' the current year end balance (line lg, column (a)) held as; 

a Board designated or quasi-endowment 

b Permanent endowment ""'·----
c Temporarily restricted endowment % 

The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%. 
3a Are there endowment funds not In the possession of the organization !hat are held and administered for tho 

organization by: 

(l} unrelated organizations . 
{H) related organizations , , , . . . , • . . . . . , 

b lf "Yes" on 3a(H), are the related organtzations listed as required on Schedule R? 
4 Describe in PartX!!l the intended uses of the orgarnzation's endowment funds. 

l.~ijttV]J Land, Buildings, and Equipment 
___ C_o_m _elete if the org,anization answ51Jed "Yes'.'..£!:1J:<:ir111 9.c:.9..::..0,_, P;_a.;,,.rt_,,,,.,,,,,,,; .... ,..;,~.;;.;.-..;..__,_._~-~···~··~·~'-.-'------;_;_'"----

1a Land 
b Bul!dings 
c Leasehold Improvements 

d Equipment 
a Other , 

) Cost or ott1er ba1;.l.W 

(investment) 

(b) 



(1} Financial derivatives . 
(2} C!osely·held equity interests 
(3} 

---------------··--·-·-___ ,,,, ______ , _____________ _ 

(b) Bc-0\\ VBlue (c) M<ltnoc of v~ltwnon: 
Cc st 

-'~-.,,, .. .,, ..... ___ .,,,,,,,, .. ,,.,,_ ... , ___ ,._,,,,,,,,,., ...... ----···-·· ,,,_. __ , ____ ,,,.,, ... ,,.,,,,., ____ ,, __ ·-······-··---·························--·······"·"·'"'''---·----t·············································••-"•'"••"""''''''"' 

.•...... l. .. :.f. .... ,,,,,,,, ______ ,,,,,,,,,,_, ____ ,,,,,,, ______ ......... ,,,,, _________ , ......• ,,, ______________________ ,, _________ ,,,.,,. ......... ,,_; _____ ,,,,,,., .. ., .. .,, ... 

TotaL (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, co!. (Bl line i 5.) . . . . . . , .. ·. . . . . . . . . . ~ 
[[~l;:f · Other liabUities., .~ · · .-i-.-----··-~·----~----. 

Complete lfthe organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part lV, line 11e or Ht See Form 990, Part 

Z. Uabiiliy for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIH, provkle the text of the footnote to the organization's ilnancial statements that reports lhH 
organization's i!abl!ily for uncertBln tirn: posttiOns unoer FlN 48 (.l\SC 740). Check here ii the text of the foomoto has lJeen provided in Part Xl!I .. [] 
EfA Sch<>dul~ P (F1>rm 9~0) 20·!5 



Tola.I revenue, gainl'!, and other support per audited finaneial statemenis 

2 Amounts included on line 1 bui not on Form 990, Part vm, line 12: 

11 Net urirealizod gains (losses) on mvestments 

b Donated services and use of facilities . 
c Recoveries of prior year grants 
d Other (Describe In Part XIH.) 

e Add lines 2a through 2d 
3 Subtract line 2e from line i . 

4 Amounts Included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12. but not on line ·1: 
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990. Part Vil!, line ?b 

b Other {Describe in Part XllL) .. , , 

c Add lines 4a and 4b 
5 Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Forni 990, Part I, !lne 12) . . . 5 

l.~~!1.){~.1. Recom:::mation of Expenses per Audited fir1;u1cial Statemer1ts With Exp~ns: . ...:..e...:.s_p...1.e~r.::;,R_eLtt-1r-n~.· ·~···;,_;;.,:,:.,.:::.:::.::...... 
____ S.:.rnnplete if!!:J~ organizatio.rL~f!?Wered "'f~?.''.gQ Forrn_~31,.~art 1y1_Dn~ 12a. 

1 Total expenses and losses per audi!ed financial statements 

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990. PEirt IX, fine 25: 
a Donated services and use of facili!Jes . 

b Prior year adjustments . . . 

c Other losses 
ct Other (Describe in Part X!IL) 

e Add lines 2a ihrough 2d . . 

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 . 

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on Hne i: 

a Investment expenses not Included on Form 990, Part Vt!!, llne 7b 

b Other (Describe ln Part XHI.) 

c Add lines 4a and 4b , 

Provide Um clei;cripllorn; r<Jquirnd for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; P<1r! Iii, lines 1a and 4; Parl IV, lines ib and 2b; P<in V, line 4; Part X, line 
2; Part X!, lines 2d and 4b; and Par! XlL Hnes 2d and 4b, Also complete !his part to provide any addltional information. 

------------------------.---·------
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SCHEDULE 0 
(Form 990 or 990·&} 

Supplemental lriform~tion to 990 or 
Complete to provide information for rnspcmses to specil'lc questions on 

Form 990 or 990·& or to provide any additional information. 
~ Attach to form 9!10 or 990·EZ. 

~ lnfornvatkm about Svhilcit..*' 0 {Form 9S{} or Olt-0.-EZ) iin<l it~~.:!•t!,:>io~na~I!• ~ut:,::www~~.k~•·;!!9~ov~lf~or:;;o-:_:,a~aa;. _,, __ _j~'.!!mJm~L,;,;;..~ 
tlmploynr ldenJ:Jflci>lion num!mr 

...... ··························-....--, ....... ,._...,_=.,,,.,,,·----

................. ,, ............... -·-····--···----------·----·-····------------.. ~-~---'-·~·---·" 

04. 

~~·· ~·--·~··---
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notica, $M the Instructions for Ferm rilfdO or S90·EZ. 
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* !I you are liling fo( an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part land check !his box 
~ lf you are filing for an Additional (Not Automath:;) Hvlonth Exten$ion, complete oniy Part ll (on page 2 of this form). 

Do not complete Part ti unless you have aiready been granted an automatic 3-month extenskin on a previously filed Form 8868. 

Electronic fillng (e-f!le). You can electmnicslly tile Form 8868 if you need a '.Hnontil automatic exhmsion of time to file (6 months for 
a corporation requin,~d \(J tile Form 990-T), or an additlonai (not automatic) 3-rnoniil eKtension of time. You can electronlcatly me Fann 
8868 to request an extension of time to file any ol tile furms Hsled in Part l or Part ll with the exception of Form 8870, fnfomiation 
Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, wl1ich must be sent to the IRS in paper formal \see 
lnsrruclions). For more details on the electronlc filing of thls futm, visit www .. ks.gov leflle and click on e-llle for Charities & Nonprofits. 

A corporalion required lo life Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and oomp!ete 
Part I only , , , , , . , , , , , , , 

All olher corporations (inducting ·t 120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to reqLmst an extension of ume 
to file income lax returns. 

Type or 
print 

Name of exempt organization or other mer, see instructions. Employer identification number (ElN/ or 

Hie by the 
duedele bf 
!iliog ycn;r 
return, St!e 
fr1sin.;ctions, 

Soci<il sucurity number (SSN} 

City, town or post office, state, and ZIP ctJdtL For a foreig0 address, seo instructions 

Enter the Return code for the return !hat this application is for (file a separate appl!c.ailon for each re\um) 

Retum Appl!cath:m 

Telephone No. I>' FAX No, ~ .,.~-~-"·' 
@ If the organizalkm does not have an office or 11lace of lmsiness in tne UnitBd Slates, clleck this box 

* If this is for a Group Return, enter the orqanlzation's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) 
··-······················""'~ 

for tile whole group, check this box .. !» 0 . lfitis for part of!l1e group, check illis box 

(6 months fur a corporation required to file Form 99(J..Tl of time 

. tfthis is 

and attach 

, to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above. Ttw exteniwm ls 

!or the organlzai!on's return for: 
11- Ci{l calendar yeor 20 ~ or 

II' tax year beginning ._,, .. ,-._,_,.~-···"· ·--··-······"- and emfa1g 
2 If the !ax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: Initial return Final return 

3a 11 lhis application Is for Fonns 990-BL, 9UO+'F, 980-T, 4'f20, or 6069, enter lhe \ent<1tlVe lBK, less any 

b If this appl\08tion is for Forms 1;190-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credi\!S and 
a 

c Balance due. Subtract Jlne Sb from !ine 3a. Include your payment with this form. ff required, by using 

Cautkm. Ii you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (cllrect debit) with this Form !i868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO fm 

For Privacy .Act and Paperwork Redwcticm Act Notice, see Instructions. 
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2016 local Workplace Campaign 

""''""''~''""'" - To advance and invest in policies, prnc· 
tices, partnerships and organizations supporting the Black 
Community 

- BABUF is a recognized leader in an em pow· 
ered, healthy and thriving Black community. 

- BABUF pursues its vision and lives out its 
mission by: 

Committing to the COMMUNITY 
Pursuing social EQUITY 
Striving for EXCELLENCE 
Displaying bold, visionary LEADERSHIP 
Building strong, strategic PARTERSHIPS 
Engaging in authentic respectful SERVICE 
Demonstrating integrity that Instills TRUST 

The Bay Area Black United Fund has been supporting African 
Americans and othercommunjtiesof color through employee 
donations since 1979. Thrpughthe 'C()ntrlb.utions of workplace 
campaigns, BABUF invests in programs.thahlirectly and in· 
directly improve the he~lth and well,belng ()fthe Bay Area 
Black Community: By raising mopey for community-based or· 
ganizations, BABl,)F reduces t.he'threat(lfhardship for these 
organizations dGe t9 fj~ahcjal t~ailenge~. . . . . .. ' 
Supporting the health ll<. wel!n~ss ofthe !lily Are~· Black com­
munity positively.upllfts,the.health of all C.ommunities. 

BABUF recognizes that ilreamswithout recsburces remain 
only dreams. Whateveryq4 give ~S. $10, $15 or more, you are 
the link that creates change. We hope that Y<Juxvil) partner 
with us to make a healthier and more procju~J:iy.;!~o(n.m.unity 
a reality by supporting BABUF and its 45 riuirpbera11~ncles. 

WE ARE BLACK IN THE BAY! 
Black in the Bay Since 1979 

Overhead Cost 14% 
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CHRISTOPHER CHIME OGBODO 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT 

Independent Auditor's Report 

To the Board of Directors 
Bay Area Black United Fund, Inc . 

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of Bay Area Black United Fund, 
Inc., (a n onprofit organizat i on), which comprise the statement of financial 
position as of December 31, 2015, and the related s t atements of activities and 
cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these 
financia l statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted 
in the United States of America; t h is inc l udes the design, i mplementation, and 
maintenance of internal contro l relevant to the preparation and fair presentation 
of financial s t atements t hat are free from materia l misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error. 

Auditor' s Responsibility 

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financia l statements based 
on my audit. I conducted my audit in accordance with aud iting standards generally 
accepted i n the Uni ted S t ates o f America and t h e standards for finan cia l a udits 
containe d in Government Auditing Standards , issu e d by the Comptroller General o f 
the United St ates . Those standards requ ire t h at I plan and perform t h e audit to 
obtain reasonab le assurance about whether the financial statements are free from 
material misstatement . 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amount s 
and disc l osures in the finan c ial s tatements . Th e procedures selected depend on 
the a u ditor's judgment, inclu d i ng the assessmen t o f t h e risks of materia l 
misstatement o f the financial stateme nt s , whether due to fraud or error. In making 
those risk assessments, the a u ditor considers internal con trol re l evant to the 
enti t y ' s p rep aration a nd fair presentation of the financial statemen ts in order 
to design audit procedures that are appropriat e in the circumstances , but not for 
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal 
control. Accordi ngly, I express no s u c h opi nion. An audit also includes evaluating 
the appropriateness of accounting p o l icies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the 
overa l l presentation of the f inancial statements. 

I believe that the audit eviden ce I have obtained i s suff i cient and appropriate 
to provid e a basis for my audi t opinion. 

Opinion 

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all 
material respects, the financial position of Bay Area Bl ack United Fund, Inc. as 
of December 31, 2015, and the changes in its net assets a n d i ts cash flows for 
the year then ended i n accordan ce wi t h accounting principl es genera l ly accepted 
in t h e United States of America . 

- 1 -

4225 Telegraph Ave. Oakland, CA 94609 • TEL (510) 652-6213 FAX (510) 652-6230 
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Report is s u e d in accordance with Governmen t Auditing Stan dard s 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, I have a l so issued a report dated 
Augu st 3, 2016, on my consideration of Bay Area Black United Fund, Inc. 's internal 

control over financial reporting and my tests of its compliance with certain 
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, agreements and other matters . The 
purpose of that report is to describe the scope of my testing of internal control 
over f i nancial reporting and compliance and the resul ts of that testing, and not 
to provide an opinion on internal control over fi n ancia l reporting or on 
compliance . That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance 

with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the 
results of my audit. 

Oakl and, California 
August 3, 2016 

- 2 -

c=___-~ 
Christopher Chime Ogbodo 
Certified Public Accountant 

CHRISTOPHER CHIME OGBODO 
CERT IFI ED PUBLI C ACCOUNTANT 



BAY AREA BLACK UNITED FUND, INC. 
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

DECEMBER 31, 2015 

ASSETS 

Current Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Note 2 

Accounts Receivable 

Promises to Give - Note 3 

Management Fee Receivable 

Prep aid Expenses 

Total Current Assets 

Fixed Assets 

Computers 

Other Equipment 

Total Fixed Assets 

Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Fixed Assets , Net o f Depreciation 

Tota l Assets 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

Current Liabilities 

Accounts Payable 

Vacation Accrual 

Line of Credit - Note 4 

Total Current Liabi lit ie s 

Other Liabilities 

Agency Payable - Note 5 

Fiscal Agency Payable - Note 6 

Total Other Liabilities 

Net Assets 

Unrestricted Net Assets 

Temporarily Restricted - Note 8 

Total Net Assets 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements 
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$ 39 , 752 

35 , 375 

114 , 935 

11,474 

2 , 341 

203 , 877 

19 , 472 

49 , 775 

69 , 247 

(58 , 299) 

10 , 948 

$ 214 , 825 

$ 30 , 788 

41 , 211 

121 , 111 

193 , 110 

98 , 392 

7 ' 109 

105 , 501 

(291 , 671) 

207 , 885 

(83 , 786) 

$ 214 , 825 



BAY AREA BLACK UNITED FUND, INC . 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITI ES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 

Temporarily 
Unrestricted Restricted 

Revenue and Support 

Workplace Campaign $ 44 , 449 

Grants 467 , 912 $ 207 , 885 

Management Revenue 37 , 286 

Donation and Contributions 4 , 350 

Board Gifts 375 

Interest Income 104 
Miscellaneous Income 1 , 792 

Total Revenues and Other Support 556 , 268 207 , 885 

Net Assets Released from Restrictions 81 , 900 (81 , 900) 

Total Revenue and Other Support 638 , 168 125,985 

Expenses 

Workplace Campaign 170,066 

Community Outreach 162 , 670 

Critical Mass Conductors 273 , 583 

Other 22 ,1 81 

General and Administrative 111 , 366 

Total Expenses 739 , 866 

Change in Net Assets (101 , 698) 125,985 

Net Assets - December 31 , 2014 (189 , 973) 81 , 900 

Net Assets - December 31 , 2015 $ (291 , 671) $ 207 , 885 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements 
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Total 

$ 44 , 449 

675 , 797 

37 , 286 

4 ' 350 

37 5 

104 
1 , 792 

764 , 153 

764 , 153 

170 , 066 

162 , 670 

273 , 583 

22 , 181 

111 , 366 

739 , 866 

24 , 287 

(108 , 073) 

$ (83 , 786) 



BAY AREA BLACK UNITED FUND, INC . 
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 

PROGRAM SERVICES 
General 

Community Critical and 

Workplace Outreach Mass Other Total Admin TOTAL 

EXPENSES 
Salaries & Wages $ 79,261 $ 75,814 $ 127' 506 $ 10,338 $ 292' 919 $ 51,692 $ 344, 611 
Payroll Process 512 490 823 67 1,892 334 $ 2,226 
Payroll Tax 5,960 5,700 9,587 777 22,024 3,887 $ 25,911 
Other Taxes 109 105 176 14 404 71 $ 475 
Bank Charges 150 144 242 20 556 98 $ 654 
Employees Benefits 10,573 10,113 17,009 1,379 39,074 6,895 $ 45,969 
Accounting & Legal 3, 013 2,882 4,847 393 11, 135 1,965 $ 13' 100 
Conference & Meetings 394 377 634 51 1,456 257 $ 1,713 
Consultants 42,560 40,709 68,466 5,551 157,286 27,756 $185,042 
Stipends 248 238 400 32 918 162 $ 1,080 
Depreciation Expense 509 487 819 66 1,881 334 $ 2,215 
Dues & Subscriptions 130 124 209 17 480 85 $ 565 
Interest Expense 3,170 3,032 5,099 413 11,714 2,067 $ 13,781 
Insurance Other 1,796 1,718 2,890 234 6,638 1,172 $ 7,810 
Meals & Entertainment l,528 1,461 2,457 199 5,645 996 $ 6,641 
Postage & Delivery 347 332 558 45 l,282 226 $ 1,508 
Office Supplies 1,108 1,060 1,783 145 4,096 1,027 $ 5,123 
Printing 1,541 1,474 2,479 201 5,695 1,005 $ 6,700 
Repairs & Maintenance 1,255 1,200 2,018 164 4,637 818 $ 5,455 
Rent 9,025 8,632 14,518 1,177 33,352 5,886 $ 39,238 
Telephone 2,007 1,920 3,228 262 7,417 1,309 $ 8,726 
Internet and Computer Expense 295 282 474 38 1,089 192 $ 1,281 
Travel 3,445 3,295 5,541 450 12,731 2,246 $ 14,977 

Refunds 83 79 134 11 307 54 $ 361 
Miscellaneous Expense 48 46 78 6 178 180 $ 358 
Web Site Development 36 35 59 5 135 24 $ 159 
Board Development and Studies 963 921 1,549 126 3,559 628 $ 4,187 

TOTAL EXPENSES $170,066 $ 162,670 $ 273' 583 $ 22,181 $ 628, 500 $111,366 $ 739' 866 
-

See accompanying notes to the financial statements 
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BAY AREA BLACK UNI TED FUND, INC . 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2 01 5 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities 

Changes in Net Assets 

Adjustments to reconcile c hanges in nel assets 

to net cash provided by operating activilies : 

Depreciation 

(Increase} decrease in assets : 

Accounts Receivable 

Promises to Give 

Prepaid Expenses 

Management Fee Receivable 

Increase (decrease} in liabilities: 

Account s payable 

Vacat ion Accrual 

Agency Payab le 

Fiscal Agency Payable 

Net cash provi d ed by operating activities 

Cas h Flows from I nvesting Activities 

Purc h ase o f property a nd equipment 

Net cash flow used by fi nancing act ivities 

Cas h Flows from Financing Act i vities 

Line of Credit 

Net cash flow used by fi n a n ci ng activities 

Net Inc r ease (Decrease} i n Cash 

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 

Cash & Cash Equivalents , End of Year 

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow informa t ion: 

Cas h paid for : 

Income Taxes Paid 

Interest Paid 

$ 24 , 287 

2 , 215 

(25 , 375) 

(38 , 946) 

( 2 , 341} 

5,181 

7 ,4 77 

9 , 536 

45 , 741 

(26 , 767) 

1 , 008 

( 6 , 7 41} 

( 6 , 7 41} 

6,076 

6 , 076 

343 

39 ,409 

$ 39 , 752 

$ 13 , 781 

See accompanying notes to the fina ncial statements 
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BAY AREA BLACK UNITED FUND , INC . 
NOTES TO THE FINANCI AL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 20 1 5 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Organization 

Bay Area Black United Fund, Inc . (BABUF) is a not-for-profit organization 
incorporated under the laws of the State of Cal i fornia in 1976. Through the 
community outreach program the primary mission of the corporation is to promote 
and build partnerships between the Bay Area Black United Fund and organizations 
that, together, maximize our capacity to serve African American people and other 
communities of color. 

In pursuit of its mission, the Bay Area Black United Fund, Inc. 's primary goal 
is to build self - reliance and self-sufficiency in communities we serve by building 
institutions that seek solutions to community needs, and will " teach peopl e how 
to fish " for themselves. While BABUF ' s initial focus has been on the black 
commun i ty, the institution has, through the years, demonstrated its capability 
and desire to respond to the changing demographics of i ts service area. 

Th e BABUF fami l y of assisted agencies, in the future, will include the Latino, 
Asian, and Native American commun i ties, as well as t h e h omeless popu lat i on, where 
race makes little or no difference . We will b ring together resources - peopl e, 
competency, and money - i n ways t ha t s upport human growth and development, and 
commun i ty healing and renewal for African American people a n d other communi ties 
and activities aimed at i nc r easing the qu ality of li fe for African American 
commun i ties . 

Basis of Presentation 

The Organization receives vari ous funds one of which is unrestricted , and t h e res t 
are permanently restricted . Th e perman ently restricted f u nds are used to support 
specif i c programs with in the Organization. Th e unrestri cted funds are used to 
support general and administrative functions of the Organization as well as 
additional support of other programs. 

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared to focus on the 
Organization as a whole and to present balances and transactions according to the 
existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. This has been accomplished 
by classification of net assets and transactions into the following classes of 
assets: 

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets - Net assets subject to donor - imposed 
stipulations that they be maintained by the organization. 

Unrestricted Net Assets - Net assets not subject to donor - imposed stipulations. 

Basis of Accounting 

The Organization ' s books are maintained , and the financ i al statements have been 
prepared, on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with generally accepted 
accou nting principl es. 
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BAY AREA BLACK UNITED FUND, INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31, 2 015 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POL ICI ES (CONTINUED) 

Revenue Recognition 

Contributions received a r e recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or 
permanently restricted supp ort, depending on the existence and/or nature of any 
donor restrictions. Al l donor-restricted support is reported as an increase in 
temporarily or permanently restricted net assets, depending on the nature of the 
restriction. Wh en a restri c t ion expires (that is, when a stipul ated time 
restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished) temporarily restricted 
net assets are reclass i fied to unrestricted net assets and reported in the 
statement of activi ties as net assets released from restrictions. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

For purposes of the balance sheets and statement of cash flows, the Company 
considers all highly liquid investments, which are readily convertibl e into known 
a mounts of cash and have a ma turity of three months or l ess when acquired to be 
cash equ ivalents . 

Fixed Assets 

Fur niture and e quipment are capitalized using the strai g h t - line method. Donated 
assets are recorded at fair market value at the time the assets are received . The 
Organization has established a capital ization pol i cy to cap i t a lize all purch ases 
of $500 or more of furniture a nd equipme n t . Depreciation is provided using t h e 
strai ght - l i ne method over the expected useful l ives of the asset. At December 3 1, 
2015 , the Organization incurred $2,215 in depreciation expense . 

Inco me Taxes 

BABUF has obtained determination letters from the I n terna l Revenue Service a n d 
the Ca l ifornia Franchi se Tax Bo ard to the effect that BABUF qualifies under Section 
501 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code (IRC) and Section 23701 (d) of the California 
Tax Code. Accordingly, the primary operat i ons of BABUF are currently considered 
exempt from federa l i n come and state franchise taxes. 

Fair Value of Financial Instruments 

The carrying a mounts of cash and cash equivalents approxi mate fair valu es due to 
t h e short - term matu ri ties of these instruments. 

Use of Estimates 

The presentation of f ina n cial statements in conformi t y with general l y accepted 
account ing principles r equires managemen t to make est imates and assumption s that 
affect the reported amounts of assets a n d liabilities a nd disclose of continge n t 
assets and liabilit i es at the date of the f inancial statements a n d the reported 
a mounts of revenues a nd expen ses during the reporting period . Actual results could 
differ from those estimates. 
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BAY AREA BLACK UNI TED FUND, INC . 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT I NUED) 

DECEMBER 31 , 20 1 5 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICI ES (CONTINUED) 

Promises to g i ve 

Pledges receivable cons i sts of amounts due from fund ing sources, as d escribed i n 
No t e 3 . 

Functional Expense Reporting 

The cost of prov iding the Organization ' s programs has been summarized on a 
f unctional basis i n these fi n ancial statement s. Based on management estimates, 
costs h ave been a l loca t ed between programs and supp ort i ng services . 

NOTE 2 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

As of December 31 , 2 015 , cash balances con s i sted of : 
Unrestricted 
Restri cted 
Total 

NOTE 3 - PROMISES TO GIVE 

As of December 31 , 2 015 , Promises to Gi ve cons isted o f : 

Pr omi ses to Give 

NOTE 4 - LINE OF CREDI T 

Unrestric t ed 
$ 44 ,449 

Restricted 
$ 7 0, 486 

$ 

$ 

39 , 049 
703 

39,752 

Tot a l 
$ 114 , 935 

At year end ed December 31 , 2 015 , the Organ izatio n had a n unsecured l ine o f credit 
wi th Wells Fargo Ba n k , i n t h e a mo unt o f $116 ,0 00 . Advances on t h e cred it line are 
payabl e on d e mand a nd car ry an i n t erest r a t e o f 1 0 . 0 0 % . Amo unt payable at December 
31, 2015 was $115,158 

The Organizatio n has another line of credi t with Bank of Ameri ca in the a mou nt 
o f $15,000 at an interest ra t e of 17.99%. Balan ce due at December 31, 20 15, was 
$5,953 . 

NOTE 5 - AGENCY PAYABLE 

BABUF receives cash a nd other r e sources from var ious sour ces . In these 
t ransaction s BABUF i s ac ting as a fiscal agent, trustee, or int e r mediary for 
r esource provid ers . These tran saction s are reported as increases in assets and 
liabi l ities . Distribut ion s t o third-party recipien ts are rep orted as d ecreases 
i n those accounts. As of December 31 , 2 015 , t h e a mou nt of $98 , 392 represent s 
p l edges to t hi rd-party agencies to b e distributed i n t h e fo l lowi ng year . 

NOTE 6 - FI SCAL I NTERMED IARY PAYABLE 

At year e nded December 31 , 2 015 , BABUF he l d $7 , 1 0 9 as f i sca l int e r medi ary . 
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BAY AREA BLACK UNITED FUND, INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31, 2015 

NOTE 7 - NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTION 

Temporarily restricted net asset released as of December 31, 2015 is as follow: 

Kaiser 
San Francisco Foundation 
Y and H Soda Foundation 
Silicon Valley Foundation 
Health Leadership Forum 
The Californi a Endowment 

Total 

NOTE 8 - TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 

$ 26,900 
10,000 
10,000 

5,000 
10,000 
20,000 

$ 81,900 

Temporarily restricted net assets as of December 31, 2015 is $207,885 for the 
Brotherhood of Elders Program. 

NOTE 9 - COMMITMENTS 

The Organization is under a lease agreement with FH One Inc. expir i ng June 30, 
2 018. As of December 31, 2 015, the Organization incurred $32, 03 9 in rental expense. 
The future minimum payments under the leases are as follows: 

2016 
2017 
2018 

Total 

NOTE 10 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

Office Lease 
$ 61,261 

63,094 
32,016 

$ 156,371 

Subsequent events were evaluated through August 3, 2016 which is the date of the 
financial statements were available to be issued. 
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CHRISTOPHER CHIME OGBODO 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON 
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

To the Board of Directors 
Bay Area Black United Fund, Inc. 

I have a u dited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in 
the United States of America and the standards applicabl e to financial audits 
contained in Government Auditing Standards issu ed by the Comptroller General of 
the United States, the financial statements of Bay Area Black United Fund, Inc . 
(a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as 
of December 31, 2015, and the related statements of activities, and cash flows for 
the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have 
issued our report thereon dated August 3, 2016 . 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered 
Bay Area Black United Fund, Inc.' s internal control over financial reporting 
(internal control) to d etermine the audit p rocedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances for the p urpose of expressing our opinion on the f inancial statements, 
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectivenes s o f Bay Area 
Black Uni ted Fun d , Inc . 's internal con trol . Accordingly, we do not express an opinion 
o n the ef f ectiveness of Bay Area Black Uni ted Fund, Inc .' s internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a con trol 
does not al low management or employ ees , in the normal course of performing their 
ass igned funct ions , to p revent , or detect and cor rect , misstatements o n a timely 
basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combinat ion of deficiencies, in 
inte rna l con trol, such that there is a reason able possibility that a material 
misstatement of the entity ' s f inancial statements wil l not be prevented , or detected 
a nd corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a defic i ency , or a 
combination of deficiencies, in intern al control t h at is less severe than a material 
weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by t hose charged with governance. 

My consideration of internal control was for the limited p urpose described in the 
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify a l l deficiencies 
i n internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. 
Given these limitations, during my audit I did not identify any deficiencies in 
internal control that I consider to be material weakn esses. However, material 
weaknesses may exist that h ave not been identified . 

Compliance and Other Ma tters 

As p art of obtaining reasonabl e assuran ce abou t whether Bay Area Bl ack United Fund, 
Inc .' s financial statemen ts are f ree f rom material missta t ement , I performed tests 
of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant 
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a di r ect and material effect on 
the determination of finan cia l statement a mounts. However, providing an opinion 
on comp l ian ce with those p rovisions was not an ob j ective of my audi t, and accord ing l y , 
I do not express such an opinion. The results of my tests d isclosed no instan ces 
of non comp l i ance or other matters t h at are required to be reported under Government 
Auditing Standards . 
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Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of my testing of internal 
control a n d compliance and the resu l ts of that testing, and not to provid e an opinion 
on the effectiveness of the Bay Area Bl ack United Fund, Inc .' s internal control 
or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audi t performed in accordance 
with Government Audi ting Standards in considering Bay Area Black United Fund, Inc . ' s 
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, t h is communication is not suitable 
for any other purpose. 

Oakland, California 
August 3, 2016 

-- . 
CHRISTOPHER CHIME OGBODO 

Certified Public Accountant 
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BAY AREA BLACK UNITED FUND , I NC . 
SUMMARY OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 

SUMMARY OF AUDIT RESULTS 

1. The auditor ' s report expresses an unqualified opinion on the financial 
statement of Bay Are Black United Fund, Inc . 

2 . No materi al weaknesses were identified during the audit of the financial 
statements. 

3 . No instan ces of noncompl i ance material to the fi nanc i al statements of Bay 
Are Bl ack United Fund, Inc . 
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